
AGENDA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

REGULAR MEETING 
Wednesday, January 6, 2021 

City Hall Auditorium 
6:30 P.M. 

 

 
 

1. Vote to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held December 2, 2020. 

2. Vote to accept Police Chief Baldwin’s report.  

3. Vote to accept Fire Chief Towey’s report. 

4. Vote to accept Deputy Fire Chief Tripp's report. 

5. Vote to accept the Emergency Management report. 

6. Vote to accept the EMS Provider Activity report.  

7. Vote to consider business by the Volunteer Fire Departments. 

8. Vote to consider business by Department Heads. 

9. Vote to consider business by the Mayor and Members of the Board of Public Safety. 

10. Adjournment. 

In response to the Governor’s Executive Orders regarding COVID-19, in-person access to this meeting 
at the City Hall Auditorium will be limited to Board members, City staff and other key personnel on 

agenda items only.  All others may attend this meeting remotely by phone or online using the ZOOM 
online meeting platform.  Instructions are available online at: www.torringtonct.org/zoom. 

 
PHONE Call-in phone number: 1 (646) 558-8656 | Meeting ID number: 893 2126 7945 | Dial-in 

Passcode: 06790 
 

ONLINE https://zoom.us/join | Meeting ID number: 893 2126 7945 | Password: 06790 
 

Torrington residents are encouraged to submit comments in writing to the City Clerk’s Office before 
4:00 p.m. on Wednesday, January 6, 2020.   Written comments that are sent electronically to 

city_clerk@torringtonct.org or by mail to the City Clerk’s Office, 140 Main Street, Torrington, CT will 
be forwarded to the Board for their review in advance of the meeting. 



MINUTES                                                                    Vol. 7, Page 528 
BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
REGULAR MEETING 
CITY HALL AUDITORIUM 
ONLINE (ZOOM) 
December 2, 2020 
 

A REGULAR MEETING of the Board of Public Safety was held in the City Hall auditorium on Wednesday, 
December 2, 2020.  In response to the Governor’s Executive Orders regarding COVID-19, members of the public 
were able to attend the meeting remotely using the ZOOM online meeting platform.  Board members and City 
staff also had the option to join the meeting remotely. 
 

The meeting was attended in-person by Mayor Elinor Carbone and Commissioners Douglas Benedetto, Dustin 
Bingham and Joseph McElroy. Police Chief William Baldwin, Jr., Fire Chief Peter Towey, Deputy Fire Chief David 
Tripp, Drakeville VFD Chief David Maccalous, Trinity Health EMS Manager Jeff Ganung, Corporation Counsel 
Victor Muschell and Commissioners Gregg Cogswell, Glenn McLeod and Darlene Battle participated by ZOOM.   
 

Mayor Carbone called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. beginning with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

MINUTES: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner Bingham, the Board voted unanimously 
to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held November 4, 2020. 
 

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner McElroy, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept the Fire Chief’s report.   

 

DEPUTY FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner McElroy, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept Deputy Fire Chief Tripp's report.   

 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner McLeod, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept the Emergency Management report.   

 

FIRE MARSHAL’S REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner McElroy, seconded by Commissioner Bingham, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept the Fire Marshal’s report. 
 

POLICE CHIEF’S REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner McElroy, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept the Police Chief’s report.  Commissioner Benedetto requested updates regarding the Coffee with a Cop 
event on October 7th and the parking lot reconstruction at the Police Department.  Chief Baldwin explained that 
the Coffee with a Cop event was attended by the Community Relations Officer and Atty. Muschell clarified that 
the City would not have to pay for the paving contractor’s error. 

 

EMS PROVIDER ACTIVITY REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner McElroy, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept the EMS provider activity report.   

 

BUSINESS BY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENTS 
On a motion by Commissioner McLeod, seconded by Commissioner Benedetto, the Board voted unanimously to 
consider business by the volunteer fire departments.  No business was reported. 
 
FIREGROUND MOBILE REPEATER SYSTEM IMPLEMENTATION CONTRACT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner Bingham, the Board voted unanimously 
to approve the Fire Chief’s request to waive the City’s bid process and utilize the State of Connecticut contracts 
with Motorola (Master Contract #A-99-001) and NorcomCT (Contract #19PSX0088) to complete the initial 
implementation phase of the Fireground Mobile Repeater System project for the total cost of $45,000.01 to be 
paid for with funding from Capital Reserve; pending approval by the City Council.  Chief Towey confirmed the 
total costs of the implementation phase contracts and Commissioner Bingham requested an explanation of the 
total estimated cost for the entire project.  Chief Towey reported that the total cost to complete the entire 
telecommunications project would be approximately $500,000 and he explained that the TFD might be able to 
leverage the City’s investment to increase their opportunities for grant funding to offset some of the cost. 
 
POLICE DEPARTMENT AMMUNITION CONTRACT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner Bingham, seconded by Commissioner McLeod, the Board voted unanimously to 
approve the Police Department’s request to waive the City’s bid process and utilize the State of Connecticut 
contract with Eagle Point Gun of Thorofare, NJ (Contract #19PSX0220) for ammunition for the Fiscal Year 
2020/2021 effective January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2024 for the estimated total cost of $24,500; 
pending approval by the City Council. 
 
 

 



MINUTES – Page 2                                                 Vol. 7, Page 529 
BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 2, 2020 
 

BUSINESS BY DEPARTMENT HEADS 
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner McElroy, the Board voted unanimously to 
consider business by Department Heads.   
 

Chief Baldwin announced that Officer Giovanni Guerrera retired and accepted a position with the Middlebury 
Police Department.  The Chief also informed the Board members that the P.A.L. Toy Drive was set to take place 
at Walmart on Saturday, December 5, 2020, but other P.A.L. events would be postponed until at least January 
19, 2021.  In addition, he reported that one officer was in quarantine due to potential COVID exposure.  
Commissioner Bingham requested information regarding the volume of complaints for COVID violations.  Chief 
Baldwin reported that the TPD had received twelve total complaints and the Mayor reported that her office 
received four additional complaints.  Commissioner Bingham requested clarification regarding the Governor’s 
increase on fines for COVID-19 violations and the Chief explained that the fines would be issued through the 
Torrington Area Health District to establishments that violate the Executive Orders.  Commissioner Cogswell 
requested a report on the number of police officers that have left the TPD for different police departments and 
Mayor Carbone requested that the Chief indicate which of the departures were retirements. 

 

Chief Towey thanked the Board for approving the Fireground Mobile Repeater System contracts, reported that 
the number of COVID-19 cases was rising and provided an update on efforts to provide shelter for the 
homeless.  He reported that one member of the TFD was coming off of quarantine while another was being put 
into isolation due to a positive COVID-19 test.  Chief Towey also reported on the IAFF Local 1567’s annual Toy 
Drive.  Commissioner Benedetto requested information regarding possible changes to Torrington Public 
Schools’ (TPS) plans as a result of rising COVID-19 cases and Chief Towey reported that TPS was monitoring the 
COVID-19 situation with consultation from the Torrington Area Health District, but he deferred to the 
Superintendent of Schools to provide any specific information regarding plans for continued remote and/or in-
person learning. 

 

Trinity Health EMS Manager Jeff Ganung reported that there were multiple cardiac arrests during the month of 
November and he thanked the TFD and TPD for their assistance.  He also provided an update on Trinity’s Toy 
Drive for the Torrington Area Youth Service Bureau. 

 

Drakeville VFD Chief David Maccalous reported that Drakeville had two new members and he thanked 
Torringford for lending the DVFD some SCBA bottles. 
 

BUSINESS BY THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner McElroy, the Board voted unanimously to 
consider business by the Mayor and members of the Board of Public Safety.  Commissioners McElroy, 
Benedetto, Bingham, Cogswell and Battle wished everyone a happy holiday season.  Commissioner Battle also 
welcomed Commissioner Cogswell to the Board and Commissioner McLeod requested clarification regarding 
the Board’s role with respect to a request made by a surviving spouse for benefits under the fire fighters 
contract.  Mayor Carbone and Atty. Muschell discussed the next steps and explained that they would try to pull 
together a meeting of the Board of Trustees next week. 
 

ADJOURNMENT   
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner Bingham, the Board voted unanimously 
to adjourn at 7:08 p.m.  
 

Respectfully submitted, 
Jonathan R. Draper, Asst. City Clerk 
 

 
ATTEST:  
  CAROL L. ANDERSON, MMC 

 CITY CLERK  
 



12/14/2020 9:47 AM
RECEIVED FOR RECORD
TORRINGTON TOWN CLERK



Chief's Monthly Report: 
Community Relations Office 

Report for the month of: November Year: I 2020 

New Blockwatches Total Blockwatches 

Number of Persons Fingerprinted 38 

Shifts Assigned to Patrol 3 Number of Infractions 0 

Monthly Activities: 
November was a slow month with only 10 days worked in CPOL and 3 on patrol due to lack of man 
power. I attended a few after school mentoring programs at TMS up until all the schools were shut down. 
I also spent a lot of my time downtown in Coe Park and on the Segway when weather permit. I 
ingerprinted on Wednesdays. 

There were no PAL or CPOL events this months other than some PAL basketball which has been closed 
o a very minimum due to the pandemic. 

Coe Park and the new Franklin St. project have begun to slow down due to the cold weather but continue 
o be patrolled by myself and other patrol units on the nice weather days. 

Upcoming events: 
12/5/20- PAL stuff A Bus Walmart 



Chiefs Monthly Report: 
Records Bureau 

Report for the month of: !November Year: ...... @_02_0 __ 

Cases Filed: I 690 Requests for reports: .__I _2_1_0 _----1 

Registered Sex Offenders: 103 Observer Applicants: 0 

Requests from Parole and Corrections: ,___6 __ __.I Criminal Record Checks: 10 

Vendor Permits Issued: 0 DCF Requests: 28 

Grant Overtime 

Narcotics: $ ..... I ___ _.I Community Enhancement Grant: $ .__I ___ __, 

D.U.I. $ =i =====i Internet Crimes Against Children Grant$ 

Underage Drinking: $ Violence ReductionGrant $ 

Blockwatch Grant: $ I 
Youth & Police Grant:$ .__I ___ __.I Dare Overtime: $ 

Items of Note: 

CLICK IT OR TICKET GRANT----$2198.00 

47 NEW PISTOL PERMIT APPLICATIONS 

16 PISTOL PERMIT BACKGROUND DONE AND SENT TO CHIEF BALDWIN 

85 NEW PROTECTIVE ORDERS LOGGED AND FILED 

APPROXIMATELY 354 DISPOSITIONS ENTERED INTO RMS 

26 WARRANTS ENTERED 

23 CHH REFERRALS SENT 



Chief's Monthly Report: 
Traffic Unit 

MONTH OF: November 2020 

<..> I TRAFFIC SURVEYS / INSPECTIONS I COMPLAINTS Li: 14 u. g 4 TRAFFIC I SPEED COUNTS 

533 PARKING TICKETS I 100 I WARNING TICKETS ISSUED BY POLICE 
57 PARKING TICKETS I 0 I WARNING TICKETS ISSUED BY PARKING 

0 PARKING TICKETS ISSUED BY OTHER 

5 HANDICAP PARKING TICKETS ISSUED 
en 
~ 

5 FIRE LANE PARKING TICKETS ISSUED w 
~ 
<..> 506 OVERNIGHT PARKING TICKETS ISSUED j:: 
(!) $6,297.45 MONIES COLLECTED FROM PARKING TICKETS, REPORTS, PERMITS, ETC z 
i: 10,709 !UNPAID TICKETS TO DATE 0:: 
<C 
Q. $325,791 .11 jUNPAID FINES TO DATE 

10 I NOTICES SENT DURING MONTH I 3 I BOOT LETTERS SENT 

$1 ,648.05 jMONIES COLLECTED FROM METERS Fiscal Year Meter Total: $72,762.14 ) 

$7,945.50 TOTAL MONTHLY COLLECTIONS (Fiscal year Total Collections: $177,262.22 ) 

en 70 MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS INVESTIGATED 
~ 

MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS INVOLVING INJURIES z 18 w 
c 18 TOTAL PERSONS INJURED IN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS (3 
<..> 0 MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS INVOLVING FATALITIES <C 
:> 0 TOTAL FATALITIES ~ 

0 SCHOOL BUS VIOLATIONS 

9 DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED VIOLATIONS 

en 10 STOP SIGN VIOLATIONS z 
0 81 SPEED MONITORING LOCATIONS j:: 
<C 

SPEEDING VIOLATIONS ..J 30 0 
> 13 TRAFFIC SIGNAL VIOLATIONS <..> 
Li: 143 TOTAL TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS u. 
~ 130 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT LOCATIONS ~ 

0 COMMERCIAL VEHICLE INSPECTIONS [TI VIOLATIONS FOUND moos 
w 15 TRAFFIC SIGNALS REQUIRING REPAIR I MAINTENANCE <..> z 
<C 63 TRAFFIC SIGNS REQUIRING REPAIR I MAINTENANCE z w 

0 ROADWAY MARKINGS REQUIRING MAINTENANCE ~ z 
~ I 31 !METERS REQUIRING REPAIR I MAINTENANCE 

w I 67.5 I EMPLOYEE HOURS LOST DUE TO EARNED TIME 
:::!E I 0 jEMPLOYEE HOURS LOST DUE TO SICK TIME j:: 



Torrington Police Department 
TRAINING REPORT 

Area Curriculum Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

120 8 
Code Topic Sub Total 

112 0 

609 Principles & Operation of Radar 8 8 

Area Curriculum Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

II POLICE AND THE LAW 16 16 
Code Topic Sub Total 
201 Constitutional Law 9 9 

209 Use of Force 7 7 

Area Curriculum Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

Ill PRACTICAL SKILLS 149 125 
Code Topic Sub Total 
300 Practical Police Skills 3 3 

301 Firearms 33 33 

301-A Shooting Decisions 3 3 

301 Firearms Firearms Classroom 3 3 

302-A LESS THAN LETHAL FORCE (BATON) 8 8 

302-B OC SPRAY 8 8 

302-C Less Than Lethal Force (EDW) 40 24 

302-D Less Than Lethal Force Shotgun 8 8 

304 First Responder Course 21 21 

307 Practical Skills Day 8 0 

312 De-Escalation 14 14 

Area Curriculum Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

IV HUMAN RELATIONS 24 24 
Code Topic Sub Total 
400 Human Relations 14 14 

404 Juvenile Law Dealing with Juveniles 7 7 

419 Implicit Bias 3 3 

Area Curriculum Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

v 28 6 
Code Topic Sub Total 

Fire Investigation 6 0 

514-A Human Trafficking 6 6 

515 Case Preparation 16 0 

Area Curriculum Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

VI PATROL PROCEDURES 35 3 

Code Topic Sub Total 
620 K-9 Teams 32 0 

624 Gangs & Gang Violence 3 3 

Officers Attending Officers Attending Total Course Total Credit 
In House Schools Outside Schools Hrs Hrs 

31 21 372 182 

Hunt Computer Design 



I Chief 's Monthly Report: 
. DETECTIVE DIVISION 

Report for the month of: !November Year: ._12_02_0 _ ____, 

New Cases: ._12_7 __ ___. 

Cases closed by arrest: ._Is ___ __. Cases closed no arrest: ._l27 ___ __. 

Active cases on file : .__~? ___ __. 

Arrest Warrants Applied For: .___~ ___ __.! Arrest Warrants Served: ._12 ___ __. 

Schools Attended and by whom: 

No Detectives attended training sessions this month. 

Attached pages detail all activity, broken down by incident type, 
for the Detective Bureau throughout the course of the month. 

#of attached pages: Li 
Items of Note: 



Incident Type 

November 2020 Detective Division New Case Report 

014 Offense Against Child Total: 3 Open: 3 Closed: 

069 Weapon Ineligibility Total: 2 Open: 1 Closed: 1 

1117 Applicant Background Total: 4 Open: Closed: 4 

1142 Cell Phone Exam Total: 4 Open: Closed: 4 

11 D SexAssault Forcible Contact Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

13A Assault Aggravated Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

200 Arson Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

220 Burglary Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

23G Larceny Theft of MV Parts Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

245 Missing Person Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

26A Fraud False Pretenses Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

281 Suspicious Circumstances Total: 2 Open: 1 Closed: 1 



410 

441 

Incident Type 

Untimely Death 

Suicide 

Total Arrest: 

Total: 

Total: 

0 Total 

3 

1 

Open: 

Open: 

27 Open: 

3 

1 

Closed: 

Closed: 

16 Closed: 11 



Incident Type 

November 2020 Detective Division Closed Case Report 

014 Offense Against Child Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

069 Weapon Ineligibility Total: 2 Open: Closed: 2 

071 Computer Crime Total: 2 Open: Closed: 2 

1117 Applicant Background Total: 9 Open: Closed: 9 

1142 Cell Phone Exam Total: 6 Open: Closed: 6 

208 Sex Assault Outside Agency Assist Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

220 Burglary Total: 3 Open: Closed: 3 

245 Missing Person Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

26E Fraud Wire Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

281 Suspicious Circumstances Total: 2 Open: Closed: 2 

35A Drug/Narcotic Violation Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

370 Pornography Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 



410 

90Z 

Incident Type 

Untimely Death 

All other Offenses 

Total Arrest: 5 

Total: 

Total: 

1 

1 

Open: 

Open: 

Total 32 Open: 

Closed: 

Closed: 

1 

1 

Closed: 32 



Incident Type 

November 2020 Detective Division Open Case Report 

014 Offense Against Child Total: 6 Open: 6 Closed: 

069 Weapon Ineligibility Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

106 Accident - Fatal Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

11A Sexual Assault With Force Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

· 11 D SexAssault Forcible Contact Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

13A Assault Aggravated Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

200 Arson Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

212 Sexual Assault Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

220 Burglary Total: 9 Open: 9 Closed: 

23C Larceny Shoplifting Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

23G Larceny Theft of MV Parts Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

23H Larceny All Other Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 



Incident Type 

245 Missing Person Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

250 Counter/Forgery Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

26A Fraud False Pretenses Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

268 Fraud Credit Card/ATM Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

281 Suspicious Circumstances Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

410 Untimely Death Total: 11 Open: 11 Closed: 

441 Suicide Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

Total Arrest: 0 Total 47 Open: 47 Closed: 



Chiefs Monthly Report: 
Animal Control Division 

Report for the month of: I November I Year: I 2020 

Total Animal Control Calls: 00 Assist Other Agency: []] Followup Investigations: IJZJ 
Torrington Calls: @] Goshen Calls: [I] Litchfield Calls: [TI 
Total Tele-Service Calls: [I] 
Torrington Tele-Service: ITJ Goshen Tele-Service: [}] Litchfield Tele-Service: [QJ 

Calls Handled After Hours: [TI Calls Handled By Patrol Division: [I] 
Total Animal Bite Calls: ITJ 
Torrington Bites: W Goshen Bites: [QJ Litchfield Bites: [QJ 

Infractions Issued: [I] Written Warnings: []] Arrests: [QJ 

Animals Impounded: [ill Animals Dispatched: [I] 
Animals Redeemed to Owners: D:QJ Dead Deer: [QJ 
Animals Placed in Adoption: D:QJ Dead Animals: [I] 
Transport Emergency Vet: [I] Delinquent Tags: D 
Transport Regular Vet: [I] 
Other Special Activities this Month: 



'(\~\}~ -oT OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 11/07/2020 ~of\. 2021 ( Monthly ) 
Pnnted 12/9/2020 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Micllele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEK ENDING 

11/1/20 FAULKNER PATROL DAYLIGHT SAVINGS TME $40.8202 1 $61 .2303 $61.2303 11/07/2020 

11/2/20 FAULKNER TRAINING ACO, FIREARMS, OC, BATON, TASER RECERT $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 11/07/2020 

11/1/20 GALLAGHER PATROL DAYLIGHT SAVINGS TIME $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 11/07/2020 

11/1/20 GUERRERA PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/07/2020 

11/1/20 MISKO PATROL DAYLIGHT SAVINGS TIME $30.5879 1 $45.8819 $45.8819 11/07/2020 

11/1/20 MISKO PATROL PATROL - DAYS $30.5879 8 $45.8819 $367.0548 11/07/2020 

11/2/20 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL - EVES $45.2840 8.5 $67.9260 $577.3710 11/07/2020 

11/1/20 SEGUI PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/07/2020 

11/1 /20 SOUTHARD PATROL PATROL - MIDS I DAYLIGHT SAVINGS $40.8202 9 $61.2303 $551.0727 11/07/2020 

11/1/20 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL - MIDS I DAYLIGHT SAVINGS TIME $38.1024 9 $57.1536 $514.3824 11/07/2020 

11/1/20 TOLEDO PATROL DAYLIGHT SAVINGS TIME $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 11/07/2020 

11/1/20 WITYAK PATROL PATROL - DAYS $40.8202 8.5 $61 .2303 $520.4576 11/07/2020 

11/3/20 BAR OWN ADMIN DRAFT BODY CAM POLICY/REVW DET $49.8662 2 $74.7993 $149.5986 11/07/2020 

11/4/20 BAR OWN ADMIN BODY CAM POLICYWRITE LIVE STRM LIVE $49.8662 2.5 $74.7993 $186.9983 11/07/2020 

11/4/20 BLASIAK PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1 224 11/07/2020 

11/4/20 CREAN PATROL PATROL - EVES $38.1024 8 $57.1536 $457.2288 11/07/2020 

11/4/20 FAY PATROL 20-34059 DV $30.5879 1 $45.8819 $45.8819 11/07/2020 

11/4/20 FIFER PATROL 20-34059 DV $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 11/07/2020 

11/6/20 FAY PATROL 20-34267 FVO ARREST, DUI REPORT 20-33817 $30.5879 2 $45.8819 $91.7637 11/07/2020 

11/6/20 FIFER PATROL 20-34267 FVO ARREST, DUI REPORT 20-33817 $36.2602 2 $54.3903 $108.7806 11/07/2020 

11/4/20 MAIGA PATROL PATROL - DAYS $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 11/07/2020 

11/4/20 MCINTYRE PATROL 20-34123 ov $36.2602 3 $54.3903 $163.1709 11/07/2020 

11/5/20 MCINTYRE PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/07/2020 

11/4/20 SOUTHARD AIT AIT TRAINING ON DAY OFF $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 11/07/2020 

11/6/20 ROULEAU SUPPORT MEW BRITAIN PD GRADUATION ON RDO $45.2840 4 $67.9260 $271.7040 11/07/2020 

11/4/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/07/2020 

11/2/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/07/2020 

11/2120 BARANOWSKI DETECTIVE SNTF $36.2602 6 $54.3903 $326.3418 11/07/2020 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 11/07/2020 ( Monthly ) 
Printed 121912020 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEK ENDING 

11/7/20 GUIDA PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/07/2020 

11/7/20 BALD IS PATROL PATROL - EVES $40.8202 8.5 $61.2303 $520.4576 11/07/2020 

11/7/20 CALABRESE PATROL PATROL - EVES $45.2840 8.5 $67.9260 $577.3710 11/07/2020 

1117/20 MUMM PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.2602 8.5 $54.3903 $462.3176 11/07/2020 

11/7/20 FOLEY PATROL 20-34441 FVO ARREST $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 11/07/2020 

11/7/20 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL- MIDS $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 11/07/2020 

11/6/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8.5 $54.3903 $462.3176 11/07/2020 

11/9/20 SALOIS PATROL PATROL - EVES $40.8202 8 $61 .2303 $489.8424 11/14/2020 

11/9/20 CALABRESE PATROL PATROL - EVES $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 11/14/2020 

11/8/20 D'AUTORIO PATROL PATROL - DAYS $40.8202 8.5 $61.2303 $520.4576 11/14/2020 

11/10/20 D'AUTORIO PATROL PATROL- MIDS $40.8202 8.5 $61 .2303 $520.4576 11/14/2020 

11/8/20 FIFER PATROL PATROL - DAYS $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/14/2020 

11/8/20 GUERRERA PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/14/2020 

11/8/20 JOSEPH PATROL PATROL- DAYS $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 11/14/2020 

11/9/20 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL - MIDS $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 11/14/2020 

11/8/20 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL - EVES $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 11/14/2020 

11/8/20 SEGUI PATROL PATROL - MIDS $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/14/2020 

11/8/20 WITYAK PATROL PATROL - EVES $40.8202 8.5 $61.2303 $520.4576 11/14/2020 

11/10/20 DELAY TRAINING FIREARMS INSTRUCTOR W HTFD IN SERVICE $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 11/14/2020 

11/10/20 WITYAK TRAINING BODY CAMERA TRNG FOR DKIS I MBEL $40.8202 2 $61.2303 $122.4606 11/14/2020 

11/12/20 CURTIN PATROL 20-34944 HELD FOR MIDS CASE $32.9194 1.5 $49.3791 $74.0687 11/14/2020 

11/12/20 DAVIES PATROL 20-34934 FVO ARREST $36.2602 7 $54.3903 $380.7321 11/14/2020 

11/10/20 JOSEPH PATROL PATROL-EVES $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 11/14/2020 

11/11/20 KRZANOWSKI PATROL APPLICANT BACKGRD 1 ON 1 I $45.2840 2 $67.9260 $135.8520 11/14/2020 

11/12/20 DEGOURSEY PATROL 20-29816 OMV PER SE HEARING ON RDO $36.2602 3 $54.3903 $163.1709 11/14/2020 

11/12/20 D'AUTORIO PATROL 20-34991 IN CUSTODY ARREST $40.8202 1 $61.2303 $61.2303 11/14/2020 

11/12/20 SEGUI PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/14/2020 

11/12/20 GONSKA TRAINING POST SCENARIO DAY SEARCH & SEIZURE $36.2602 2.5 $54.3903 $135.9758 11/14/2020 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 11/14/2020 

Printed 12/9/2020 

( Monthly ) 
DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEK ENDING 

11/12/20 BLASIAK PATROL 20-34998, 20-34991 ARREST REPORTS $36.2602 2.5 $54.3903 $135.9758 11/14/2020 

11/13/20 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL-DAYS $45.2840 8.5 $67.9260 $577.3710 11/14/2020 

11/12/20 FOX PATROL 20-32171 PER SE HEARING $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 11/14/2020 

11/11/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL -EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11 /14/2020 

11/12/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11 /14/2020 

11/13/20 LOUCKS PATROL 20-35059 UNTIMELY DEATH $36.2602 2 $54.3903 $108.7806 11 /14/2020 

11/10/20 BAR OWN ADMIN G.O. REVIEW, MTG WITH SGT. PETERS/CHIEF, $49.8662 2.5 $74.7993 $186.9983 11/14/2020 

11/13/20 BAR OWN ADMIN ZOO MTG, PHONE CALLS, ISSUES WITH CHH $49.8662 1.5 $74.7993 $112.1990 11 /14/2020 

11/12/20 BAR OWN ADMIN BRISTOL PD ORAL BOARDS, EMAILS, DAILY $49.8662 1.5 $74.7993 $112.1990 11/14/2020 

11/11/20 BAR OWN ADMIN G.O. REVIEW 5.15, REPORT WRITING $49.8662 1.5 $74.7993 $112.1990 11/14/2020 

11/13/20 WITYAK TRAINING POLICE APPLIAN BKGRND ONE ON ONE $40.8202 2 $61 .2303 $122.4606 11/14/2020 

11/13/20 WITYAK SUPPORT CITY OF TORRINGTON PERMITTING $40.8202 3 $61.2303 $183.6909 11/14/2020 

11/14/20 FADOR DETECTIVE 20-35180 UNTIMELY DEATH ON RDO $38.1024 8 $57.1536 $457.2288 11/14/2020 

11/14/20 JOHNSON B DETECTIVE 20-35180 UNTIMELY DEATH ON RDO $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 11 /14/2020 

11/13/20 GUIDA PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/14/2020 

11/13/20 FOX PATROL PATROL -EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/14/2020 

11/14/20 DEGOURSEY PATROL PATROL - MIDS $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11 /14/2020 

11/14/20 CALABRESE PATROL PATROL - DAYS $45.2840 8.5 $67.9260 $577.3710 11/1 4/2020 

11/14/20 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL - EVES $45.2840 8.5 $67.9260 $577.3710 11/14/2020 

11/14/20 MCINTYRE PATROL 20-35192 DV CASE $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 11/14/2020 

11/14/20 SALOIS PATROL PATROL-EVES $40.8202 8.5 $61 .2303 $520.4576 11/14/2020 

11/15/20 ABALAN PATROL 20-35218 ORDERED FOR PRISONER WATCH $32.9194 8 $49.3791 $395.0328 11/21/2020 

11/15/20 RICHARD PATROL 20-35218 ORDER IN PRISONER WATCH CHH $36.2602 7.5 $54.3903 $407.9273 11/21/2020 

11/15/20 DALLAS PATROL PATROL -DAYS $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/21/2020 

11/15/20 JOSEPH PATROL PATROL-EVES $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 1 1/21/2020 

11/15/20 MRAZIK PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/21/2020 

11/15/20 SOUTHARD PATROL PATROL - EVES $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 11/21 /2020 

11/15/20 GUIDA PATROL 20-35218 PRISONER WATCH CHH $36.2602 4 $54.3903 $217.5612 11/21 /2020 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 11/21/2020 ( Monthly ) 
Pnnted 121912020 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Pnnled by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEK ENDING 

11/17/20 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL - EVES $45.2840 8.5 $67.9260 $577.3710 11/21/2020 

11/17/20 TIEMAN TRAINING 20-32680 APPLICANT BACKGROUND JARED $38.1024 1 $57.1536 $57.1536 11/21/2020 

11/16/20 BAR OWN ADMI N IA 20-28 REVIEW $49.8662 2 $74.7993 $149.5986 11/21/2020 

11/17/20 BAR OWN ADMIN BODY CAM POLICY FINAL REVW, POWER $49.8662 2 $74.7993 $149.5986 11/21/2020 

11/18/20 BAR OWN ADMIN POLICY REVW 1.02 LIMTS OF AUTH, 5.09 $49.8662 1.5 $74.7993 $112.1990 11/21/2020 

11/19/20 CONNOLLY PATROL 20-32287 INV WITH DB $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 11/21/2020 

11/20/20 CROWLEY PATROL 20-35774 ARREST REPORT $33.9077 2 $50.8616 $101 .7231 11/21/2020 

11/18/20 CURTIN PATROL PATROL - DAYS $32.9194 8 $49.3791 $395.0328 11/21/2020 

11/18/20 WITYAK TRAINING BACKGROUND INV FOR JOVON LOMENA $40.8202 2 $61.2303 $122.4606 11/21/2020 

11/20/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/21/2020 

11/21/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8.5 $54.3903 $462.3176 11/21/2020 

11/18/20 BARANOWSKI DETECTIVE SNTF $36.2602 7 $54.3903 $380.7321 11/21/2020 

11/19/20 BARANOWSKI DETECTIVE SNTF $36.2602 4 $54.3903 $217.5612 11/21/2020 

11/21/20 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL - EVES $45.2840 8.5 $67.9260 $577.3710 11/21/2020 

11/21/20 SOUTHARD PATROL PATROL - EVES $40.8202 8 $61 .2303 $489.8424 11/21/2020 

11/21/20 GUIDA PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/21/2020 

11/21/20 MISKO PATROL 20-35953 $32.9194 5.5 $49.3791 $271 .5851 11/21/2020 

11/21/20 BROUILLARD DETECTIVE 20-35953 SUICIDE CALL OUT $40.8202 8 $61 .2303 $489.8424 11/21/2020 

11/21/20 TIEMAN DETECTIVE 20-35953 SUICIDE CALL OUT $38.1024 8 $57.1536 $457.2288 11/21/2020 

11/18/20 KISIEL PATROL 20-35637 WARRANT PICK UP SIMSBURY $30.5879 1 $45.8819 $45.8819 11/21/2020 

11/18/20 SEGUI PATROL 20-35637 WARRANT PICK UP SIMSBURY $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 11/21/2020 

11/21/20 BELONICK PATROL 20-35922 DUI ARREST/INVESTIGATION $30.5879 1.5 $45.8819 $68.8228 11/21/2020 

11/21/20 LETTIERI PATROL 20-35922 DUI ARREST/INVESTIGATION $36.2602 1.5 $54.3903 $81 .5855 11/21/2020 

11/21/20 FIFER PATROL 20-1231 WARRANT ARREST FVO $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 11/21/2020 

11/21/20 FAY PATROL 20-12031 WARRANT ARREST $30.5879 2 $45.8819 $91.7637 11/21/2020 

11/21/20 D'AUTORIO PATROL PATROL - MIDS $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 11 /21/2020 

11/21/20 MAIGA PATROL PATROL-DAYS $40.8202 3.5 $61.2303 $214.3061 11/21/2020 

11/20/20 JOSEPH PATROL PATROL - MIDS $45.2840 .50 $67.9260 $33.9630 11/21/2020 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 11/21/2020 ( Monthly ) 
Printed 121912020 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Pnnted by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEK ENDING 

11/20/20 JOSEPH PATROL PATROL - MIDS $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 11/21/2020 

11/20/20 SEGUI PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/21/2020 

11/25/20 FIFER PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/28/2020 

11/24/20 CREAN DETECTIVE 20-36063 SEARCH WARRANT $38.1024 2 $57.1536 $114.3072 11/28/2020 

11/24/20 DEGOURSEY PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11 /28/2020 

11/23/20 KELLY PATROL 20-326063 SEARCH WARRANT WHITE LEXUS $40.8202 8 $61 .2303 $489.8424 11/28/2020 

11/22/20 YABROSKY PATROL 20-36044 OVERDOSE TO CHH STATUS OF PT $36.2602 1.5 $54.3903 $81.5855 11/28/2020 

11/22/20 BALD IS PATROL PATROL - DAYS $40.8202 8.5 $61 .2303 $520.4576 11/28/2020 

11/22/20 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL- DAYS $38.1024 8.5 $57.1536 $485.8056 11/28/2020 

11/22/20 JOHNSON B DETECTIVE 20-36091 UNTIMELY CALL OUT ON RDO $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 11/28/2020 

11/22/20 DAB LAIN DETECTIVE 20-36091 UNTIMELY CALL OUT ON RDO $38.1024 8 $57.1536 $457.2288 11/28/2020 

11/22/20 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL - EVES $45.2840 8.5 $67.9260 $577.3710 11/28/2020 

11/22/20 WITYAK PATROL PATROL - EVES $40.8202 8.5 $61.2303 $520.4576 11/28/2020 

11/23/20 LETTIERI PATROL 20-36144 220 ARREST/INV/RPT, 20-35922 - DUI $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/28/2020 

11/23/20 BELONICK PATROL 20-36144 220 ARREST/INV/RPT, 20-35922 - DUI $30.5879 8 $45.8819 $367.0548 11/28/2020 

11/24/20 TIEMAN DETECTIVE 19-42016 COURT $38.1024 2 $57.1536 $114.3072 11/28/2020 

11/26/20 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL - EVES $38.1024 8.5 $57.1536 $485.8056 11/28/2020 

11/27/20 KRZANOWSKI PATROL COURT PAPERWORK TO GO TO COURT $45.2840 1 $67.9260 $67.9260 11/28/2020 

11/27/20 MAIGA PATROL PATROL-DAYS $40.8202 8 $61 .2303 $489.8424 11/28/2020 

11/27/20 DAVIES PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/28/2020 

11/27/20 CROWLEY PATROL PATROL- MIDS $33.9077 8 $50.8616 $406.8924 11/28/2020 

11/27/20 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL- MIDS $45.2840 8.5 $67.9260 $577.3710 11 /28/2020 

11/25/20 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL - EVES $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 11/28/2020 

11/20/20 DALLAS PATROL 20-35818 DUI -ARREST $36.2602 .so $54.3903 $27.1952 11/28/2020 

11/28/20 FADOR PATROL 20-36665 ARSON INVESTIGATION CALL OUT $38.1024 8 $57.1536 $457.2288 11/28/2020 

11/28/20 CREAN PATROL 20-36665 ARSON INVESTIGATION CALL OUT $38.1024 8 $57.1536 $457.2288 11/28/2020 

11/28/20 GIORDANO PATROL 20-36665 ARSON INVESTIGATION CALL OUT $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 11 /28/2020 

11/28/20 MAIGA PATROL PATROL-DAYS $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 11/28/2020 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 11/28/2020 ( Monthly ) 
Printed 12/9/2020 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Prtnted by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

11/28/20 D'AUTORIO PATROL PATROL- MIDS $40.8202 8 $61 .2303 $489.8424 11/28/2020 

11/28/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL- DAYS $36.2602 8.5 $54.3903 $462.3176 11/28/2020 

11/28/20 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL - DAYS $38.1024 8.5 $57.1536 $485.8056 11/28/2020 

11/28/20 CROWLEY PATROL 20-36778 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES $33.9077 3 $50.8616 $152.5847 11/28/2020 

11/28/20 SALOIS FINANCIAL CLICK IT OR TICKET FY2021 WAVE 58 $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 11/28/2020 

11/27/20 CREAN FINANCIAL CLICK IT OR TICKET FY2021 WAVE 58 $38.1024 4 $57.1536 $228.6144 11/28/2020 

11/28/20 CREAN FINANCIAL CLICK IT OR TICKET FY2021WAVE58 $38.1024 4 $57.1536 $228.6144 11/28/2020 

11/28/20 DAVIES FINANCIAL CLICK IT OR TICKET FY2021 WAVE 58 $36.2602 7.5 $54.3903 $407.9273 11/28/2020 

11/28/20 FIFER FINANCIAL CLICK IT OR TICKET FY2021 WAVE 58 $36.2602 7.5 $54.3903 $407.9273 11 /28/2020 

11/27/20 GUERRERA FINANCIAL CLICK IT OR TICKET FY2021 WAVE 58 $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 11/28/2020 

11/30/20 KISIEL PATROL 20-36847 FVO ARREST/SEIZURE OF GUNS $30.5879 .50 $45.8819 $22.9409 12/05/2020 

11/30/20 MRAZIK PATROL 20-36847 FVO ARREST/SEIZURE OF GUNS $36.2602 .50 $54.3903 $27.1952 12/05/2020 

11/30/20 CROWLEY PATROL 20-36847 FVO ARREST/SEIZURE OF GUNS $33.9077 1 $50.8616 $50.8616 12/05/2020 

11/29/20 COOK PATROL 20-36775 DV CASE $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 12/05/2020 

11/30/20 MAIGA PATROL PATROL - DAYS $40.8202 8 $61 .2303 $489.8424 12/05/2020 

11/29/20 JOSEPH PATROL PATROL - DAYS $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 12/05/2020 

11/29/20 KELLY PATROL PATROL - DAYS $40.8202 8 $61 .2303 $489.8424 12/05/2020 

11/29/20 ROULEAU PATROL COVID - PATROL - MIDS $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 12/05/2020 

11/30/20 GALLAGHER TRAINING WHPD RECERT TRNG ON RDO $36.2602 8.5 $54.3903 $462.3176 12/05/2020 

11/30/20 ROULEAU SUPPORT MENTAL HEALTH G.O. PAPERWORK $45.2840 1 $67.9260 $67.9260 12/05/2020 

11/25/20 SALOIS SUPPORT PARKING TICKET ENTRIES/WARRANT $40.8202 3 $61 .2303 $183.6909 11/28/2020 

11/30/20 WITYAK SUPPORT AIR TEMP WORKING ON HEAT PUMP IN $40.8202 1 $61.2303 $61 .2303 12/05/2020 

TOTAL HRS TOTAL 
925 $54,686.2116 



AGENDA 

Torrington Fire Department 

Board of Safety Meeting 

JANUARY 2021 

> Chief Towey's Report -Which includes the following: 

o Deputy Chief's Report 

o Training Officer Shopey's Report 

o EMO Report 

o Compensatory Time Report 

o Sick Time Report 

> Fire Marshal Bascetta's Report 

'1 ''. '; ...... ) 

·,,_, ._ ........ ._,.) i,; -~· .] .~: 

, I 



·~· 

-1t~~1A£V\.t, 
STATIONERY 

JTY2024 
© HALli\'\ARK uc::NSING, INC 

MADE IN US.A 

Hallmark.com 

THANK 'r'OU! 
THANK YOU! 

THANK YOU! 



De:xr /o rri ':5f fun 
fl R +\~ f\>fh- C1mf?Wft/ 
( e.0ent73 iz.-tt-Go) 

llio.n K yoU tbr 
tjour +l Me. r ~ 

pum¥> 1 ehills, 

3eoe-ID"Di 1ij, Kindnes s1 

~rrr~m~ ~ ~~ 

/he li~3oe.s on 
a_nci Of'\ 

'" 

:L1- w~ ~ dit~rLUvt+ 
+;me~ The flooded 
~ern.errt- cL broken 
s uvnp r,0rnps ~outle:f 
a\ met:>+ '1 broke!.. the 

k !\ Qctrre\ ·~ 00,c, . 
f*:u:ieJ.Jefj When ljDzJ 

Cl ffi \)e.J I L\ 0V k:m::xa rd 
h~- -rhOX'ik y,oo 

Gcd ble&:> 
~(\ ~e_ ~h t\ch 
~~(~rs~\~ Mtn\he~ 

---/mnl< '-/CD 5:J Muc\f \:2,1 CCVY\ifl1 out , 

4o ffind Out 01\\d'-1 A\ CArn\)·.S \n_n'K er l 

~A \- e,ue_n-t \. -::I..\- cu BS u ~ Coo\ -\ o 

~ue \:'\ ~<L -\-rue.\<_ ~ t1nd TLQ \<.\d.S 

\e.A\\\ ro~Q...\-e c\ \..\- '. °1"FA~K \...{GU \Zr 
~cu- S:vWu-~ ~nc.\ fu Pi\\ at ~Cur" 

~cJ l,OCI~ '. 

t>e.s\ ~P~0\ e_ 



Torrington Fire Department 
City of Torrington 

David A. Tripp Jr. Peter A. Towey 
Chief Fire Services Deputy Chief Operations 

December 29, 2020 

Honorable Mayor Elinor Carbone 

Board of Public Safety Commissioners 

Robert Shopey 
Training/Safety Division 

Edward Bascetta 
Fire Prevention/Investigation Division 

Chief of Fire Services Report December 2020 

Incident/ Activity Highlights 

- COVID-19 response and recovery efforts . 
- Regional Haz-Mat Team response for gas leak to Harwinton on Dec 12th 
- Working Chimney Fire at 535 Lovers Lane on Dec 16th. 

Meetings/Community Events 

Met with staff and crews of the Torrington Fire Depai1ment throughout the months. 
Participated in Regional Fire Chiefs meetings . 
Participated in COVID-2019 coronavirus planning and response activities. 
Conducted research on Record Management Systems upgrade options. 
Conducted research and planning for Assistance for Firefighters Grant Applications. 
Met with IAFF Local 1567 representatives. 
Met with County Fire Coordinator. 
Worked on NFORS Data Analysis implementation and RMS Pilot. 
Participated in Regional Emergency Planning Team meetings. 
Conducted vehicle replacement research and demonstrations. 
Conducted research on Communication System options. 
Participated in regional communications planning meetings. 
Completed online FEMA G-191 Course (ICS/EOC interface) 
Met with Volunteer Fire Departments. 
Winter Storm Preparations and response. 
Met with Trinity Ambulance. 

Respectfully submitted, 

'Pete1t A . 7~ 
Peter A. Towey 
Chief of Fire Services 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



Torrington Fire Department 
City of Torrington 

David A. Tripp Jr. Peter A. Towey 
Chief Fire Services Deputy Chief Operations 

December 30, 2020 

Chief Towey, 

Robert J. Shopey III 
Training/Safety Division 

Edward Bascetta 
Fire Prevention/ Investigation Division 

Below is a list of multiple tasks and accomplishments from the Office of Deputy Chief that occurred in the 
month of December 2020: 

• Apparatus and equipment, and facility work orders as needed. 

• New purchase order requests and receipt of equipment 

• Maintain inventories of Covid related cleaning supplies, PPE, and equipment. 

• Attended in person and virtual meetings: City Covid Situational Mtg, Region 5 EMD Covid 

meeting, LCRFCP, winter storm prep 

• Annual ground ladder and aerial inspection and testing completed 

• Virtual training: Incident Command System I Emergency Operations Center Interface with DEMHS 

• Operational action planning for Homestead Rd access, road collapse 

• Continual Department covid testing with Community Health & Wellness 

• Department vaccination process with Torrington Area Health 

Submitted respectfully, 

VMid 7U;¥ fh 
Deputy Chief 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



11 

0 

49 

39 

30 

14 

29 

0 

172 

Torrington Fire Department 
City of Torrington 

David A. Tripp Jr. Peter A. Towey 
Chief Fire Services Deputy Chief Opera tions 

Robert J. Shopey III 
Training/Safety Division 

Edward Bascetta 
Fire Prevention/Investigation Division 

List of Calls by Type 

December 1, 2020 - December 29, 2020 

Fire 

Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat - no fire 

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incidents 

• 33 EMS related assists 

Hazardous Conditions (No Fire) 

Service Call 

Good Intent Call 

False Alarm & False Call 

Special Type Incident 

Totals responses 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



Torrington Fire Department 
City of Torrington 

David A. Tripp Jr. Peter A. Towey 
Chief Fire Services Deputy Chief Operations 

December 29, 2020 

Robert Shopey 
Training/Safety Division 

Edward Bascetta 
Fire Prevention/Investigation Division 

Honorable Mayor Elinor Carbone 

Board of Public Safety Commissioners 

Emergencv Management Department Report December 2020 

Incident/Activity Highlights 

- COVID-19 response and recovery efforts. 
- Homestead Road Collapse 

Meetings/Community Events 

Participated in COVID-2019 coronavirus planning and response activities. 
Conducted research on Record Management Systems upgrade options. 
Met with County Fire Coordinator. 
Worked on NFORS Data Analysis implementation. 
Attended Regional Emergency Planning Team meetings. 
Conducted research on Communication System options. 
Participated in regional communications planning meetings. 
Completed online FEMA G-191 Course (ICS/EOC interface) 
Met with Volunteer Fire Departments. 
'vVinter Storm Preparations and response. 

Respectfully submitted, 

'Petett A. 7oate'f 
Peter A. Towey 
Chief of Fire Services 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



Last Name 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
SICK TIME 

Beginning End of Mo. 
First Name Bal. Used Sub Total Add Balance 

------

Ardussi William 74 2 72 1.25 73.25 

November 2020 
Paae 1 

Dates 

11/30 
!------ ---- -·-----------------------·--------------! 
Bagdis Chris 61.25 61 .25 1.25 62.5 

- - ----- -·--

Ball Brian 99 99 1.25 100.25 
f----------~-----------------------'------"1--------1 

Bascetta Edward 368 368 1.25 ' 369.25 
1------------------------------------------·-
Becker 1 Kenneth ' 63 , 6 : 57 1.25 ! 58.25 11/1* 11/5,13 

I 
Bell I Matthew 1 35 1 2 ! 33 1.25 34.25 

I 

I 11/24 

Bickford 1 Elliot i 58.5 ! 58.5 1.25 ! 59. 75 

Brown ! James 123 1 123 1.25 i 124.25 
------------'--------;------------------------! 
Brown Michael 172.25 ' 172.25 1.25 1 173.5 

I I I 

Capell i Mark 350 , i 350 ; 1.25 351 .25 
I 

Casper : David , 275.5 I 275.5 1.25 276.75 

Chesanek ! Randall 268 I 268 ' 1.25 269 .25 

11/24 Corjulo Andrew , 366.5 2 ! 364.5 1.25 365. 75 
l---'-----+-1 ----------, -----------+-----1,--------··-

Cosgrove :James 251.5 : 251 .5 1.25 252.75 ! 

Deering 1 Alex 113 113 1.25 114.25 1 

I 

Delisle ; Edward 273 273 1.25 27 4.25 
-~-------------1 

Derwitsch ; Nathan 69 69 1.25 70.25 
-------.;--------------------------+-----------------

! 87 87 1.25 88.25 Dixon 
I 

:waiter 
I ! 

Doyle : Patrick 1 303 303 1.25 304.25 

Ducotey : Joseph 140 ' 1 140 1.25 141.25 
i 

Ebner ·Robert 292 1 i 292 1.25 293.25 

Engle I Kevin 309 309 1.25 : 310 .25 
-----~---------------· -·-··- ---- - --

Farrell iMichael 6.5 6.5 1.25 1 7.75 
--~----------

11/25#, 29# 

Frazier ! Justin 64.5 64.5 1.25 65. 75 
---~--------··-----------------------------

Garrison iMark 120.5 120.5 1.25 i 121 .75 

i 
i 

Hearn :Phil 145.5 14 I 131.5 1.25 132.75 
- - ------- - ---- - ---·- - - --- - ---- ------------: 
Hilpert Mark 343 343 1.25 344.25 

11/2,3,4,5,6,9, 10, 12, 
13,16,17,18,19,20 

··--·---·- -·--·------·--- -·--- ---·-·--·------------------------- -----·-·--

Howe Jarred 297 297 1.25 298.25 
--·----------------- -------- --------------·-------------

LaBella Ethan 109 109 1.25 I 110.25 
-------------------------------- - ------ - - - --------

Maksymiuk Justin 55.5 55.5 1.25 56.75 
--~-------------------------------------------------

Matthews Daniel 212 212 1.25 213.25 
- -·-- ------·--···---------------·- · ··------··-·-----------------------
Mazzarella Brian 122. 75 122. 75 1.25 124 



Last Name 

Minard 
----

Munson 

Newkirk 

O'Donnell 
---

Parks 

Patterson 

Picz 
-

Preuss 

Purcell 

Rehnberg 
f----· 

Reller 

Riggs 

Rodgers 

Ryan 

Shopey 

Sterling 

Tyrrell 

Wescott 

White 

~atkay 

··------

Beginning 
First Name Bal. 

Jeremy 80.5 

David 48 
I 

James 80 

Timothy 141 

.Brian i 9 
1 

Randall 86 

'Aaron 210.62 

James 80.5 

'Jeffrey ' 83.25 
! 
Alexander 128.25 

! 

.Thomas 98 

Michael I 147.5 

Scott 105 
' John Russell 80 

Robert 88 .25 

Thomas 230.36 

Jordon 91 

Neal 273.5 

Brian 92.5 

·Michael 356 

I 

I 

' 

I 

: 
1 

I 

I 
I 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
SICK TIME 

Used Sub Total 

80.5 
---

I 
48 

80 

141 

9 

86 

210.62 I 

80.5 

2 81 .25 i 

128.25 i 

! 

98 
' 

2 145.5 ! 

105 

80 

18 70.25 

230.36 

91 

273.5 

92.5 

2 354 ' 
I 

TOTAL DAYS 50 

* = Personal Sick 
---~ 

# = COVID 

** = FFCRA (0 .46/day) 

November 2020 
p 2 aae 

End of Mo. 
Add Balance 

-

1.25 81.75 

1.25 49.25 

1.25 81.25 
-·---

1.25 142.25 11/24#, 28# 

1.25 
! 

10.25 
--

1.25 87.25 

1.25 211 .87 

1.25 81.75 

1.25 ' 82.5 11 /22 

1.25 129.5 
: 1.25 99.25 i 

1.25 i 146.75 11 /23 

1.25 106.25 
! 

1.25 81 .25 I 

11/2,3,4,5,6,9, 10, 12, 
13,16,17,18,19,20, 

1.25 71.5 23,24,25,30 

1.25 231.61 

1.25 92.25 

1.25 274.75 

1.25 93.75 

1.25 355.25 11 /1 

' ' 

--



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT 
------· --------------- ---- ---------- --- ----------- ---·- - ---· --

EARNED COMPENSATORY TIME FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2020 
r----------- ------- --- --------·- - --- ---

- ---

L/Name F/Name Month Day Year Hrs Earned Reason 
------ -

Bascetta Edward 11 05 2020 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 
---- --·- ··-

Hearn Philip 11 05 2020 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 

Howe Jarred 11 05 2020 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 
- . 

' Bascetta Edward 11 12 2020 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 

Hearn .Philip 11 12 ' 2020 2.0 ' Fire Marshal CEU Class ' 

Howe Jarred 11 12 2020 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 

Bascetta .Edward 11 19 2020 ' 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 
' 

Hearn Philip 11 19 2020 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 

Howe Jarred 11 19 
I 

2020 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 

' I I I 

I 
' 
I 
i I ' 

I : ' I 

--
I 

I 
i 

i 
' 

' 

' 
' ---

I 

--

I 
' 

' 

' ' ' 

: 
-

-

' i ' -------

- -------

--

·----

------ -----·- -- --- ---- -- ------ ---- ------ - . ----- ---~ 

--------- -------------

-- ----- --- ·--- ----------

--·-- - ·----

-- - --

·---------- -

·- ------ ---- ---------- --- --·-- ---- - -- ----

----- ---------------------------------------------------------· --·--------------

--------·------ ------- ---- ---- -

----- --- ----- -- --------------- -



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT 

' Derwitsch 
Dixon 

EXTRA DUTY 

NOVEMBER 

--· 

-

i 
-

! 

I 

Page 1 

40.1917 
31.0842 
31.0842 
31.0842 
31.0842 
35.2692 

: 35.2692 
' 38.2260 

-
:35.2692 
31 .0842 

. 35.2692 
31.0842 
35.2692 
31.0842 

; 35.2692 423.2304 I 

' I . 38.2260 Doyle 
------~~--------------------------~-~-------------------~~~-~o--· 

I ! : : ! . 35.2692 ,Ducotey 
----~~----------,-----------'-------------------------~~~~,----o~--

Ebner : . 35.2692 423. 2304 
Engle : ! ' 38.2260 57.339 

-
Farrell i i 

' 
31.0842 373.0104 

Frazier ' ; : 30.4697 0 
Garrison ·35.2692 423.2304 

i 1 37.0869 
! I I ! 35.2692 

: I 37.0869 
i I . 31.0842 

! 31.0842 
31.0842 
31.0842 
31 _0842 

12 31.0842 
12 31.0842 373.0104 

------~-~-~------~-------------------------------------~~~c-~-~~~c-

31.0842 1.50 : 46.6263 
31.0842 0 

:31.0842 0 
12 31.0842 373.0104 

31.0842 
31.0842 
31.0842 

--------- --------------·-------- --------- ·------- ----·---------------------~----~-
TOTAL 264.00 54.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $10,486.92 

------H~O~U~R~S--------- ----------------------- ------- -----



Nov 

TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT EXTRA DUTY 

NOVEMBER 

EXTRA MISC ADMIN COMP STORM HOURS F/PREV FM FLSA FIRE INVEST. TRAIN 

Page 2 

EMERGENCY 
------ - ·-- ·-- ------ -·------ ·-- ---------- ----···- ····----------·- -- ------------ ------·-----

W/E SHIFTS HRS MTG HRS H/O C/B EDUC. INSPE HRS REG C/B HRS H/O C/B RATE 
~ffi14/20AiCfUSsl ______ --- -- --- --------------- ----- -- 3 1--.0- 8_4_2 ___ 0 __ , 

Bagdis -------------------------- ------------------ 31.0842--0 ---

Ball 12 ------------3-1 .. -0--8-42- 373.0104- -
------------------------------------ -------------

Bascetta 40.1917 0 - - --B--e--c-ke_r ____________ --- --- -------------------------------------- ----3f5842--o--
, ___ _ 

Bell 31.0842 0 ,__ ___ BrekTOrd ---------------·----- ------------------ 3-1-.0-8_4_2 ___ __ 0 ___ _ 
---------- ---------------------------------------------------- · 

Brown J . 31.0842 0 
Brown M. 1 i ----------------- ------- ' -------------- 35.2692 423.2304 
Capell 12 -------- ------------------------------------------3=5=-. 2=5~9--=2--4-c-2=3=-.2=3~0·4~-

-------------- ---------------
Casper 38.2260 0 

---- Chesanei<--12 35.2692 423.2304 
__ ~orjulo --~1--=2-------------_ -_-__ --_-____ 31.0842 373.0104 

Cosgrove 12 ----------- ------------------- 35.2692 423.2304 
---------------~--------------- ----------- ---- - -------------

f----- - Deering __________________________________________________________ 3_1_.0_8_4_2 ___ 0 __ , 
Delisle 35.2692 0 

i---. Derwitsch 12 31.0842 373.0104 
Dixon 

-------------------·---------------------~------------

Doyle 
Du Cotey 

. Ebner 
Engle 

, Farrell 
Frazier 

·Garrison 
. Hearn 
I Hilpert 

----tHowe 

12 

24 

-------
~ LaBella 
Maksymiuk 
Matthews 
Mazzarella 12 

: 
: 

' 

35.2692 0 
38.2260 0 
35.2692 0 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 458. 712 
31.o--=-84c~2~-~o~-i 

31.0842 746.0208 
35.2692 0 
37.0869--0~-· 

35.2692 0 
37.0869 0 

-·-----1 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 

-------------- --------------------------------------------------------
Minard 31.0842 0 
Munson 31.0842 0 
Newkirk 12 31 0842 373.0104 
O'Donnell 31.0842 0 
Parks 31.0842 0 

f------~-----------------
P atterson 12 31.0842 373.0104 

1-----~P~ic_z _ 31.0842 0 
------------------

Preuss 31. 0842 0 
---

Purcell 31.0842 0 
______ Rehnberg 

Reller 24 
31 .0842 0 

-~,---------------------- -------------------------~~-~--~'~ 

8.00 31.0842 994.6944 --- ---=- ----cc-------------------------------- ---------------- --------
Riggs 12 35.2692 423.2304 

---~crg-ers------- ----- ------3f0842 ____ o _ ===-RY-an ______ -----__ -__ -_-__ =:__-_-__ -_--_-_-_--_--__ -_-__ -__ -_-__ -_=_-____ -_-_-_-_-_~_-_-_:_-_--_-_-_·_-_--_-_-_-_-=-=.-__ -_--_______ 31.0842 o 

i-----~S_ho~p __ ey_ ______________________________ ------- -·------- _________ 40__:_1_9~I_ ___ o __ 
Sterling 38.2260 0 

----- - Tyrrell 12 ---------------· ----- --------------- ---- - -31 --=.0~84-~2~---=3=73=-. -=-01""'0~4-______ wescott -------- ---------- ----·---------- -- ------------- ---------- -- ---- --- -~42-- o 
--------White -- --------------------------- -·---- -- --- ----------------- -3-1-.0-84_2 ____ 0 __ _ 

35.2692 ----o--_______ ~~~atkay ---------·---------·-·-------------------------·--·--- -- ---·----· ---·----------------------

------~-c----
TOTAL 204.00 8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $6,926.65 ----j::H5URS-- - ----- --------------------------------------- ----------- --------------~-----



Nov 
W/E 

TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT EXTRA DUTY 

NOVEMBER 

EXTRA MISC ADMIN COMP STORM HOURS F/PREV FM FLSA FIRE INVEST. TRAIN EMERGENCY 

Page 3 

-- - ·-·-----·----------------------- -- ---------- ------ - - ---- ---------------
SHIFTS HRS MTG HRS H/O C/B EDUC. INSPE HRS REG C/B HRS H/O C/B RATE 

----·--------------------- --·----------------- ---------- --- -- - -------------- - ----------· 
11/21/20 Ardussi 31 0842 O Bagdis _______________ _____________________________________ ----------------noa42--5---------
-----sai1 ____ ---12 ---------·-----·- -· -- ----- 31 .0842 37f0f04--

40.1917 0 
-~-------·--- - --------·--·----

Bascetta 
Becker -·------- -- ---------------- ------------3 1.0842--0 --

Bell ------·---·--- 31 .0842 0 
----- Bickfora-------------------------- ---·------· ---·----~3~1 .~0~84~2~---0-·-

____ B_ro_w_n_r -·----------------------·----------·------·-------·-·- 31.0842 o 
!-----~------------------------·------------------ --------------------------------· 

Brown M. 35.2692 0 
----~-~---- ---------------------------------------------------------------

Capell 35.2692 O 
·----c a.sper----·1 2 _______ _______ ----------- - , 38.2260 453~712--

Chesanek 12 35.2692 423.2304 
1---~~------------------·---------·-----------------------

Corjulo 31.0842 0 
Cosgrove · 35.2692 0 

------:oeerin9 ___ -·-·---·------------------ 31.oa42 o 

Delisle 12 ·-,------ -----·· 35.2692 423.2304 
,__ ___ D_e_rw_i-ts_c_h--------------------------·---··-----------·------~--.-=-3c--1 .-=-08=-4c-=2---co~---

----·~------------------------------------·--------------·---·-------

'Dixon 
----------

35.2692 0 
38.2260 0 
35.2692 0 

1----· Doyle 
1-----=~0-.,---------------------------·-----·-··--- -------------------

Du Cotey 
Ebner 12 35.269-2 423.2304 ----Erlgle--------1·-2·----------· 

38.2260 458. 71_2 _ 
Farrell -------------·----- 31 .0842 0 
Frazier 31 .0842 0 
Garrison 0.75 35.2692 26.4519 

-------------·------ ---·---------·-------------·--
Hearn 37.0869 0 
Hilpert 6~50 35.2692 17.6346 
Howe 37.0869 0 
La Bella 31 .0842 0 
Maksymiuk. 31.0842 0 

31.0842 0 
--------------------------------------------·---------------

Matthews 
----·-· ·-----·-------------·----·--·---------------

Mazzarella 31 .0842 0 
Minard 31 .0842 0 
Munson 31 .0842 0 
Newkirk 31 .0842 0 
O'Donnell 0.50 31.0842 15.5421 
Parks 31.0842 0 ------·.-P-a-tte- r-so_n ______________________________________________________ ~~c=-c 

31.0842 0 
Picz 31.0842 0 
Preuss 0.50 31.0842 15.5421 

!-------=-~- --------------------
Purcell 12 31.0842 373.0104 

---------·----·----·--- ·-------- -·--------··---·---------------------
Rehnberg 31.0842 0 
Reller 24 31.0842 746.0208 

··-----~gs-------·--~· ----·-· ··-·-·-·--·- ----- 35.2692 ____ 0 ___ _ 
· ----Raci9ers _________ Tio ___________ _____ ---· o.5o 31.0842 93.2526 

Ryan ·-------------------·------------------------------------ 31 .0842 ·a 
. ·-----ShQPey -----·-- --·-- · --------===-=-==-=-:-==--===-~----·-··----···-·--------·40.1917 ___ 0 __ _ 

. Sterling 12 38.2260 458.712 
Tyrell · · ·-12---------------··---------·--·--·- · -·· --·-- - · ---31.08423 73.6To4-· 

- ··--wesco_tt ____ _ _ __ ------·-· ------···----~----- --·---------------- ----· 31.0842 o 
White ··-------- · -----·----- . -· -· · --------·· -- -31.0842 ___ 0 ___ _ 

- ----z avati<aY-________ ------- --- ·· ---··- - ·- -----·· -------- ·-----··- · ·---------35.2692---0 --

TOTAL 132.00 2.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2. 75 0.00 $4,679.30 
•----·--cH~-OURS---·-·--·-----·--·---------------- ------------ ---------- -----------···· ·-------



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT EXTRA DUTY 

NOVEMBER 

Page 4 

Nov EXTRA MISC ADMIN COMP STORM HOURS F/PREV FM FLSA FIRE INVEST. TRAIN EMERGENCY ----- ----- - ---·- ------ - -- ---- ----------------------- ------~-------
W/E SHIFTS HRS MTG HRS H/O C/B EDUC. INSPE HRS REG C/B HRS C/B HO 

·-1-1/-28-120- Ar_d_us_s_i _________ ·------ --0-.5-~~= 
31 .0842 15.5421 - - --------- - ------- --------------- -------------·-- ---------------------------------------
31.0842 0 
31.0842 746.0208 

Bagdis 
!------~-=------~--------------------------------------------------------------~-----

Ball 24 
---------------·------ -----·-----------------~---------~--

Bascetta 40.1917 0 
31.0842 

-----~---------·--------- -----·------------------------------------- -----------=-~~= 

Becker 0 
Bell 31 0842 0 

. Bickford 24 0.50 31 0842 761.5629 
Brown J. 31.0842 0 
Brown M. 12 ' 35.2692 423.2304 
Capell 24 35.2692 

- -----,-----------"- -----------·---------- ----------"·-------
0.50 864.0954 

, Casper 4.00 38.2260 152.904 
Chesanek 12 35.2692 423.2304 

31.0842 388.5525 
35.2692 846.4608 
31.0842 746.0208 

0.50 , ___ Corjulo ______ 1_2 ______ ______________________________ _ 
1 _ __ ·Cosgrove 24 

:Deering 24 
, Delisle 12 35.2692 423.2304 
' Derwitsch 12 31.0842 373.0104 

---~DIXOrl----~------·-.. 35.2692 846.4608 
Doyle 24 38.2260 917.424 

!Ducotey 0.50 35.2692 17.6346 
1 Ebner 35.2692 423.2304 

i 

---

_ ___ .:2'.avatkay 24 
------ ... ---·------·-·------- - ---·---------------------------- --- - ·-------------------

- --------- ---·-----.-------.. ·---·---
TOTAL 540.00 18.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 4.50 $19,051.41 ----- 'HoffRs _________________ ___________ .. _________________________ _ 

--- -MOT6f AL 1146:00- 83.250.00 -- b o-6 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo o.oo o.oo 9.oo · o.oa-·n·5--~Eo __________ _____ -
.... __ .. ______ ___________________ -------·-·------------------- - ____ <:>_n1nd Total November 20~Q _____ 1_~~44.28 

---------------·-------- - -- -- -- - -----~-------------

---------------- - - --------------

f--- - - ----------------------------------

--------------------------- -- - -- - ----------·----- -----------

---- - ---- --- --- - -- --- --- - -- ---- --- ----·--------------------- -- - --------- --- ------------------ -



Co/F 'Y=~ 
lid"7,,;_; -:;.; 0 

L?d~ BacL z:: 0 

Date Incident Nature of Incident 
11 /1 /2020 20-62558 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 

11/1/2020 20-62602 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 

11/1/2020 20-62631 600 Good intent call , other 

11/2/2020 20-62709 444 Power line down 

11/2/2020 20-62710 444 Power line down 

11/2/2020 20-62727 445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 

11/2/2020 20-62740 444 Power line down 

11/2/2020 20-62746 444 Power line down 

11/2/2020 20-62752 553 Public service 

11/2/2020 20-62780 440 Electrical wiring/equipment problem, 

11/2/2020 20-62829 400 Hazardous condition, other 

11 /2/2020 20-62838 522 Water or steam leak 

11 /2/2020 20-62844 7 45 Alarm system activation, no fire -. 

1112/2020 20-62858 440 Electrical wiring/equipment problem, 

11/2/2020 20-62880 444 Power line down 

11 /2/2020 20-62894 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 

11 /2/2020 20-62912 413 Oil or other combustible liquid spill 

11/3/2020 20-62991 553 Public service 

11/3/2020 20-63034 745 Alarm system activation, no fire -

11/3/2020 20-63068 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire -

11/3/2020 20-63091 400 Hazardous condition, other 

11/3/2020 20-63102 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 

11 /3/2020 20-63108 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 

11 /3/2020 20-63132 735 Alarm system sounded due to 

11/4/2020 20-63273 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 

11 /4/2020 20-63323 600 Good intent call , other 

11/5/2020 20-63457 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 

Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 

Action Taken Location of Incident Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 
32 Provide basic life support 155 WASHINGTON AVE 12:49 12:53 14:16 

86 Investigate E MAIN ST (RT 202) 17:43 17:49 18: 10 

86 Investigate 1004 TORRINGFORD 20:23 20:37 20:52 3 

55 Establish safe area RICCARDONE AVE 08:31 08:39 08:44 

55 Establish safe area 650 WEED RD 08:34 08:48 09:58 

55 Establish safe area 77 HOFFMAN ST 09:09 09:14 09:34 

55 Establish safe area 297 WEED RD 10:05 10:05 10:49 

86 Investigate 1933 TORRINGFORD 10: 13 10:28 10:32 4 

45 Remove hazard 214 CEDAR LN 10:25 10:43 10:55 4 

55 Establish safe area 14 BEVERLY RD 11 : 18 11 :25 11 :31 3 y 

~ 55 Establish safe area 660 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 13:42 13:50 14:31 y 

64 Shut down system 576 MAIN ST 14:32 14:37 14:48 2 

60 Systems and services, other 1777 TORRINGFORD ST 15:12 15:21 15:27 3 y 

45 Remove hazard KING ST 16:16 16:21 16:23 

86 Investigate 119 DARTMOUTH ST 18:19 18:27 18:35 2 

93 Cancelled enroute 396 HIGH ST 19:20 19:24 19:26 

55 Establish safe area 207 SOUTH MAIN ST 21 :12 21 :15 21 :22 

93 Cancelled enroute 105 SUNNY LN 08:02 08:10 08:12 3 

70 Assistance, other 339 NORTH ELM ST 11 :49 11 :57 12:03 2 

86 Investigate 448 EVERGREEN RD 14:52 15:09 15:13 4 

43 Hazardous materials spill 899 MAIN ST 16:58 17:08 17:34 2 

31 Provide first aid & check for KENNEDY DR 17:35 17:38 17:54 

86 Investigate 1237 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 17:57 18:03 18:51 3 

86 Investigate 236 MAIN ST 20:15 20:18 20:31 

86 Investigate PEARL ST 15:15 15:22 15:31 

86 Investigate 42 BRIGHTWOOD AVE 20:33 20:40 20:57 

86 Investigate 51 WALL ST 14:22 14:27 14:34 

Page : 1 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 

Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken Location of Incident Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 

11/5/2020 20-63512 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate MAIN ST 17:46 17:52 18:09 

11 /5/2020 20-63573 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 71 Assist physically disabled 356 TORRINGFORD 23:50 23:57 00:10 3 

11/6/2020 20-63706 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 93 Cancelled enroute WINSTED RD 12:27 12:30 

11 /6/2020 20-63734 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 43 Hazardous materials spill ,,,,..,. ~f6R"FHNGF0RD sr 14:26 - - 14:35 - 14:46 y 

11 /6/2020 20-637 46 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate KENNEDY DR 15:16 15:21 15:24 

11/6/2020 20-63777 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 42 Hazmat detection, 181 BIRDEN ST 17:48 17:53 18:10 

11/6/2020 20-63800 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 93 Cancelled enroute 350 RIVERSIDE AVE 19:19 19:22 

11/6/2020 20-63804 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 55 Establish safe area 290 PARKAVE 19:53 19:59 20:16 

11/7/2020 20-63904 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 92 Standby 37 COOK ST 10:11 10:15 10:27 

11/7/2020 20-63912 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 24 CLARK ST 11 :1 7 11 :20 11 :53 

11/712020 20-63928 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 3303 TORRINGFORD ST 12:46 12:56 13:01 4 

11/7/2020 20-63933 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1 O Fire Control or 77 DUTION HILL RD 13:56 14:10 14:29 3 

11/7/2020 20-63963 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 86 Investigate 847 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 16:30 16:34 16:46 

11/712020 20-63965 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 42 Hazmat detection, 147 EASTWOOD RD 16:35 16:39 17:35 

11/712020 20-63978 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 86 Investigate 189 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 17:27 17:30 17:31 

11/7/2020 20-63980 561 Unauthorized burning 11 Extinguishment by fire 1795 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 17:33 17:38 18:13 3 

11/712020 20-64002 631 Authorized controlled burning 86 Investigate 46 KING ST 19:18 19:25 19:31 

11/7/2020 20-64011 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 86 Investigate 23 CLARENCE ST 19:52 19:56 19:57 

11/712020 20-64020 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 86 Investigate 10 JOHN ST 21 :01 21 :03 21 :12 

11/8/2020 20-64063 746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no 86 Investigate 119 KINNEY ST 05:31 05:37 05:43 2 

111312020 20-64 r23- 411 Gasolineo ro tfle(flammable liqrna spill- 43- Hazaraornnrratefialsspill--970- TORRINGFORffs-r-r:r:-12 -13:27-f3:3-U~ 

11 /8/2020 20-64145 7 43 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 429 TRAILSEND DR 14:28 14:43 14:47 4 

11 /8/2020 20-64156 320 Emergency medical service incident, 73 Provide manpower 12 MARGERIE ST 15:26 15:29 15:39 2 

11 /8/2020 20-64182 320 Emergency medical service incident, 70 Assistance, other 88 EAST ALBERT ST 17:05 17:08 17:27 

11/8/2020 20-64209 511 Lock-out 86 Investigate 51 TERRACE DR 20:25 20:33 20:41 2 

11/8/2020 20-64220 322 Motor \7ellicleaccioent wittr injaries 35~rnvestigate TORRINGFORD S 

11/9/2020 20-64263 511 Lock-out 70 Assistance, other 52 SUMMER ST 03:58 04:03 04:07 

Page : 2 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 

Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken Location of Incident 

172 WATER ST 

Alarm 
07:12 

Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 

11 /9/2020 20-64279 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 44 Hazardous materials leak 07:15 07:23 

11/9/2020 20-64361 561 Unauthorized burning 1 O Fire Control or 154 OLIVER ST 14:36 14:41 14:57 

11/9/2020 20-64387 671 Hazmat release investigation w/ no 86 Investigate 103 LEXINGTON AVE 16:29 16:41 16:52 

11/9/2020 20-64401 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 86 Investigate 434 OXBOW DR 17:37 17:51 18:04 

11/9/2020 20-64437 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 44 Hazardous materials leak GOSHEN RD (RT 22:21 22:26 22:47 

11/10/2020 20-64530 733 Smoke detector activation due to 86 Investigate 47 STONERIDGE DR 11 :31 11 :37 11 :49 

11/10/2020 20-64549 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 93 Cancelled enroute 540 LITCHFIELD ST 12:36 12:41 12:42 

11/10/2020 20-64570 551 Assist police or other governmental 92 Standby 251 SOUTH MAIN ST 13:43 13:49 14:12 

11/10/2020 20-64580 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 10 Fire Control or 76 JACKSON ST 14:39 14:45 14:51 

11/10/2020 20-64605 542 Animal rescue 86 Investigate 185 ALBERT ST 16:11 16:23 17:21 

11/10/2020 20-64604 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 32 Provide basic life support 26 JAMES ST 16:12 16:16 17:14 

11/11/2020 20-64753 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 31 Provide first aid & check for 99 WINSTED RD 11:36 11:39 11:50 

11/11/2020 20-64757 700 False alarm or false call, other 86 Investigate 219 INDUSTRIAL LN 12:06 12:16 12:31 

11 /11 /2020 20-64 789 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate HARWINTON AVE 15:14 15:19 15:21 

11/11/2020 20-64798 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 86 Investigate 379 PROSPECT ST 16:03 16:06 16:10 

11 /11 /2020 20-64801 7 45 Alarm system activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 882 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 16:08 16:12 16:16 

11/11/2020 20-64848 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 31 Provide first aid & check for 51 TERRACE DR 20:35 20:42 20:56 

11/12/2020 20-64881 600 Good intent call, other 93 Cancelled enroute 

11 /12/2020 20-64883 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 

11 /12/2020 20-64907 7 43 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 

11 /12/2020 20-64965 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 

11/12/2020 20-64984 600 Good intent call, other 86 Investigate 

11 /12/2020 20-65004 740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 86 Investigate 

1111212020 20-65057 322 Motor venicle accident With injuries 86- l"r'ivi'!"stigate 

11 /12/2020 20-65068 652 Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be 86 Investigate 

11 /13/2020 20-65099 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 

11 /13/2020 20-65134 735 Alarm system sounded due to 86 Investigate 

60 ROCKWELL DRIVE 00:20 00:46 00:47 

230 MEADOWVIEW DR 00:23 00:29 00:50 

70 FRANKLIN ST 05:08 05:12 05:18 

PULASKI ST 11:06 11:10 11 :11 

188 DARLING ST 12:39 12:49 13:00 

20 FELICITY LN 15:16 15:24 15:26 

E MAIN ST (RT 202) 20:27 20:32 20:49 

89 DOMAN DR 

90 PULASKI ST 

225 WYOMING AVE 

21 :56 22:02 22:06 

04:22 04:28 05:09 

09:48 09:54 10:10 

3 

2 

2 

4 

2 

4 

3 

3 y 

2 

Page: 3 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 

Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken Location of Incident 
34 FARNHAM AVE 

Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 

11/13/2020 20-65141 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 93 Cancelled enroute 10:08 10:12 10:16 

11 /13/2020 20-65157 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 86 Investigate 208 EAST ALBERT ST 11:42 11:46 11:51 

11 /13/2020 20-65160 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 93 Cancelled enroute 220 KENNEDY DR 11 :57 12:01 

11 /13/2020 20-65162 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower 0 NEWFIELD RD 12:04 12:10 13:10 

11 /13/2020 20-65190 745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 237 HIGH ST 13:52 13:55 14:01 

11/13/2020 20-65237 743 Smoke detector activation , no fire - 86 Investigate 446 EVERGREEN RD 17:14 17:27 17:41 

11/13/2020 20-65253 160 Special outside fire, other 86 Investigate 269 HAYDEN HILL RD 19:12 19:23 19:38 

2 

2 

4 

4 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

11 /13/2020 20-65256 424 Carbon monoxide incident 42 Hazmat detection , 681 HERON RD 19:40 19:47 19:53 4 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

11 /13/2020 20-65271 511 Lock-out 52 Forcible entry 

11 /13/2020 20-65280 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 55 Establish safe area 

11/14/2020 20-65357 600 Good intent call , other 70 Assistance , other 

11-/14/2020 20-65368~ 511 Lcrck-'-'out - - 70 Assistance, bther 

11/14/2020 20-65387 321 EMS call , excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 

11/14/2020 20-65430 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 

11/14/2020 20-65470 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 

11 /15/2020 20-65576 622 No incident found on arrival at dispatch 86 Investigate 

11 /15/2020 20-65585 7 43 Smoke detector activation , no fire - 86 Investigate 

11 /15/2020 20-65590 561 Unauthorized burning 11 Extinguishment by fire 

11 /15/2020 20-65617 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 86 Investigate 

11 /1-5/2020 20-65658 444 Power line down 86 Investigate' 

11 /15/2020 20-65659 444 Power line down 86 Investigate 

11 /15/2020 20-65665 500 Service Call , other 70 Assistance, other 

11 /15/2020 20-65697 444 Power line down 86 Investigate 

30 WEDGEWOOD DR 21 :32 21 :42 21 :49 

0 RT 8 NORTH - 23:07 23:12 23:41 

1922 EMAINST(RT202) 10:54 10:59 11 :03 

'523 TORRINGFORD 

934 MIGEON AVE 

21 EVERGREEN RD 

11 :50' 1"2:02 12:07 

13:51 13:56 14:04 

16:55 17:12 17:12 

711 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 20:09 20:14 20:31 

E MAIN ST (RT 202) 12:05 12:10 12:14 

322 SOUTH MAIN ST 12:52 12:56 13:01 

36 DONAHUE PL 13:14 13:20 13:34 

89 COLORADO AV N 16:20 16:22 16:37 

342 NEW·HARWINTON 21 '.22 · 21 :30 T1:59 

44 ENO AVE 21 :23 21 :39 22:06 

165 RIVERSIDE AVE 21 :27 21 :33 22 :20 

26 ALBANY A VE 22:22 22:31 22:41 

11/15/2020 20-65707 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower 103 TARA DR 23:14 23:23 01:41 

11/16/2020 20-65836 113 Cooking fire , confined to container 86 Investigate 540 LITCHFIELD ST 13:17 13:22 13:38 

11/16/2020 20-65874 352 Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle 23 Extricate, disentangle 1423 MOUNTAIN RD 15:59 16:06 17:42 

11/16/2020 20-65894 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate KENNEDY DR 17:40 17:44 17:52 

3 

3 

4 

y 

3 

3 

5 

2 

Page: 4 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 

Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken Location of Incident 
564 PROSPECT ST 

Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 

11/16/2020 20-65934 744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 86 Investigate 23:14 23:19 23:24 

11 /17 /2020 20-65978 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 93 Cancelled enroute 49 NUTMEG DR 06:08 06:16 06:18 3 

11 /17 /2020 20-65995 7 45 Alarm system activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 350 MAIN ST 08:17 08:21 08:30 

11/17/2020 20-66005 511 Lock-out 52 Forcible entry 857 MAIN ST 10:27 10:27 10:31 2 

11/17/2020 20-66017 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 86 Investigate 39 LORETTA RD 11 :35 11:47 11 :55 

11 /17 /2020 20-66031 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 93 Cancelled enroute 512 PROSPECT ST 12:36 12:41 12:45 

11 /17 /2020 20-66034 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 93 Cancelled enroute TUCKER DR 13:21 13:28 13:28 3 

11 /17 /2020 20-66056 413 Oil or other combustible liquid spill 86 Investigate 322 SOUTH MAIN ST 15:53 16:00 16:22 

11 /17 /2020 20-66057 531 Smoke or odor removal 51 Ventilate 135 CEDAR LN 15:58 16:09 16:15 4 

11/17/2020 20-66095 424 Carbon monoxide incident 86 Investigate 87 SIMMONS ST 19:07 19:16 19:21 

11 /17 /2020 20-66098 7 43 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 51 Ventilate 451 HARWINTON AVE 19:24 19:31 19:50 

11 /17 /2020 20-66117 7 46 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no 86 Investigate 259 NEW LITCHFIELD 21 :50 21 :56 22:03 

11 /17/2020 20-66124 440 Electrical wiring/equipment problem, 86 Investigate 33 TORCON DR 22:23 22 :31 22:35 3 

11 /17 /2020 20-66132 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 11 TORRINGFORD 23:50 23:59 00:09 3 

11/18/2020 20-66161 500 Service Call, other 86 Investigate 269 Dennison Dr 03:04 03:12 03:27 4 

1111812020 20-66276 74oAJarm-system~actiliation--;-no fire - 55- EstaDlisn sate area zr5 - HOGAN DR 13:34 1°3:45 

11 /19/2020 20-66384 7 45 Alarm system activation, no fire - 63 Restore fire alarm system 540 WESTLEDGE DR 00:26 00:33 00:41 

11/19/2020 20-66402 746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no 55 Establish safe area 177 SOUTH MAIN ST 02:26 02:31 02:38 

11/19/2020 20-66575 600 Good intent call, other 86 Investigate 835 RIVERSIDE AVE 20:23 20:30 20:36 

11 /19/2020 20-66596 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 30 Emergency medical 21 EAST CENTER ST 23:29 23:33 23:48 

11/20/2020 20-66642 745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 540 LITCHFIELD ST 07:46 07:50 07:59 

11 /20/2020 20-66675 561 Unauthorized burning 86 Investigate 373 NORFOLK RD (RT 12:20 12:29 12:33 5 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

11/20/2020 20-66748 600 Good intent call, other 86 Investigate 42 BRIGHTWOOD AVE 17:39 17:43 17:56 

11120/2020 20-66760 561 Unauthorized burning 86 Investigate PARK AVE 18:50 18:57 19:02 

11/21/2020 20-66841 531 Smoke or odor removal 86 Investigate 322 SOUTH MAIN ST 03:29 03:36 03:39 

11/21/2020 20-66843 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 86 Investigate 711 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 03:48 03:53 04:01 

11 /21 /2020 20-66862 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 92 Standby RED MOUNTAIN 07:11 07: 17 07:51 2 

Pa!'.je : 5 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 

Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken Location of Incident Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 
11 /21 /2020 20-6687 4 735 Alarm system sounded due to 86 Investigate 252 BOGUE RD LOWER 08:41 08:48 09:03 1 

11/21/2020 20-66877 551 Assist police or other governmental 75 Provide equipment RED MOUNTAIN 09:01 09:07 10:01 2 

11 /21 /2020 20-67015 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 31 Provide first aid & check for 55 CENTER ST 22:56 22:59 00:25 

11 /22/2020 20-67066 320 Emergency medical service incident, 71 Assist physically disabled 17 WESTLEDGE TER 09:04 09:1 1 09:24 

11 /22/2020 20-67090 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 81 Incident command E MAIN ST (RT 202) 11 :31 11 :35 12:19 

11 /22/2020 20-67097 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 73 Provide manpower 112 PEARL ST 12:08 12:1 2 12:16 

11 /22/2020 20-67105 736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 86 Investigate 43 SCHOOL ST 13:02 13:10 13:18 

11 /23/2020 20-67223 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 30 Emergency medical 39 WHITING AVE 02:26 02:32 03:08 

11 /23/2020 20-67246 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 81 Incident command 0 RT 8 SOUTH - 06:19 06:24 07:25 

11/23/2020 20-67264 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate E MAIN ST (RT 202) 07:59 08:03 08:21 

11 /23/2020 20-67287 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate SOUTH MAIN ST 10:29 10:32 10:43 

11 /23/2020 20-67342 735 Alarm system sounded due to 86 Investigate 180 CHURCH ST 15:12 15:14 15:18 

11/23/2020 20-67378 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 86 Investigate 69 WATER ST 17:49 17:52 18:20 

11 /23/2020 20-67398 500 Service Call, other 70 Assistance, other 30 SMITH ST 19:41 19:47 19:57 

11/24/2020 20-67460 600 Good intent call, other 42 Hazmat detection, 304 CHURCH ST 02:20 02:26 02:32 

11 /24/2020 20-67 463 531 Smoke or odor removal 86 Investigate 252 BOGUE RD LOWER 02:59 03:06 03:54 

11 /24/2020 20-67538 500 Service Call, other 86 Investigate E MAIN ST (RT 202) 14:00 14:08 14:12 

11 /24/2020 20-67539 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 70 Assistance, other 163 SOUTH MAIN ST 14:02 14:05 14:14 

11 /24/2020 20-67553 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 73 Provide manpower 110 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 14:57 15:03 15:15 

11/24/2020 20-67617 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 93 Cancelled enroute 23 CLARENCE ST 21:02 21:06 21 :06 

11 /25/2020 20-67693 424 Carocin mcinoxiae ifiCident 
..,_, 

86 Investigate . -~ 950 TORRINGFORD 05:14 05:23 05:44 3 y 

11 /25/2020 20-67762 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 86 Investigate 38 WEAVER ST 14:49 14:58 15:00 

11 /25/2020 20-67776 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate EAST ELM ST (RT 15:33 15:36 15:41 2 

11 /25/2020 20-67781 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower 12 MARGERIE ST 15:59 16:02 16:07 2 

11 /25/2020 20-67793 352 Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle 32 Provide basic life support 1063 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 16:55 17:01 17:40 3 

11/25/2020 20-67805 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 31 Provide first aid & check for 78 NORTH ELM ST 17:14 17:19 17:44 2 

11/25/2020 20-67815 - 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - -- 86 Investigate - - _, .. 
253 ALLISON DR 18:24 18:38 18:39 :3 '( 

Page : 6 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 

Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken 

51 Ventilate 

Location of Incident Alarm Arrive Clear Dist rict Code4 Admin 

11/25/2020 20-67821 424 Carbon monoxide incident 64 DARTMOUTH ST 18:59 19:06 19:31 2 

11 /25/2020 20-67823 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 44 Hazardous materials leak 180 MARSHALL LAKE 19:04 19:14 20:06 

11125/2020 20-67843- 522 Water or-steam teak---- - - 64 Shut down system 71 WHITEWOOD RD '21 '.48 21 '.56 22:33 

11/26/2020 20-67870 531 Smoke or odor removal 86 Investigate 02:01 2::06 2::20 

09:04 09:11 09:13 

10:28 10:33 10:48 

11/26/2020 20-67921 745 Alarm system activation, no fire -

11 /26/2020 20-67933 733 Smoke detector activation due to 

60 Systems and services, other 209 LEDGE DR 10:30 10:45 10:55 

60 Systems and services, other 50 CLARK ST 12:03 12:06 12:11 

11/26/2020 20-67956 651 smo1<escar~;-1:rdcrrnf smoke 86- tnvestigate 711 

11126/2020 20-67958 322 Mofor Vehicle accidenf with Injuries ,.., 55 Establish safe area --·-PtNEWOODS RD 

11/26/2020 20-67972 320 Emergency medical service incident, 93 Cancelled enroute 131 LOIS ST 17:38 17:42 

11/26/2020 20-67983 700 False alarm or false call , other 81 Incident command 248 MAIN ST 18:52 18:54 19:06 

11/27/2020 20-68012 131 Passenger vehicle fire 11 Extinguishment by fire 0 RT 8 NORTH - 00:02 00:07 01 :01 

11/27/2020 20-68116 520 Water problem, other 86 Investigate 137 SCOVILLE ST 13:35 13:43 13:58 

11/27/2020 20-68124 551 Assist police or other governmental 86 Investigate 52 SUMMER ST 14:22 14:25 14:38 

11127/2020 20-68149 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 81 Incident command PROSPECT ST 15:47 15:49 16:00 

11/27/2020 20-68215 561 Unauthorized burning 11 Extinguishment by fire 187 WHIPPOORWILL 21:57 22:08 22:16 

11/28/2020 20-68229 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate NEWFIELD RD 00:37 00:40 01 :35 

1112812020 2d-68Z32 131 Passenger vehicte fire n - Extin-guishr'ffeht by lir~ 67 ALBRECHT RD Or '. 11 01: 18 03:40 

11/28/2020 20-68244 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower 52 SANTAMARIA DR 02:57 03:06 03:24 

11/28/2020 20-68259 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 0 RT 8 NORTH - 07:07 07:12 07:19 

5 

3 

3 

2 

4 

2 

2 

5 

2 

3 

n 12s12020 20-68'3o5- 521·water evacrration 66 Remove water 55 CIDER Ml t:L ··-· 11 :40-- r 1'.55 1T 36 - 3 

11/28/2020 20-68388 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 160 OLD FARMS RD 18:24 18:38 18:44 4 

11 /28/2020 20-68403 600 Good intent call, other 86 Investigate 1811 MOUNTAIN RD 19:42 19:52 19:57 5 

11/28/2020 20-68411 320 Emergency medical service incident, 73 Provide manpower 225 BIRCHWOOD DR 20:39 20:47 20:54 

11/29/2020 20-68462 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 132 NORTH ELM ST 03:12 03:16 03:29 2 

11/29/2020 20-68480 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 86 Investigate 91 TALL TREE LN 05:28 05:40 05:45 4 

Page: 7 

y 

y 

y 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 
Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken Location of Incident Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 

11 /29/2020 20-68509 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 606 BURR MOUNTAIN 10:05 10:15 10:18 4 

11 /29/2020 20-68555 561 Unauthorized burning 86 Investigate 266 NEWFIELD RD 14:30 14:35 14:42 2 

111-29/2020 20<685'74 - 7A3 Smoke-detector activation;-no fire~- 86 Investigate - 55 BREEZY HILL RD 15:55 16:02 16:06 3 y 

11 /29/2020 20-68584 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 51 Ventilate 18 EVERGREEN RD 16:25 16:36 16:45 4 

11/30/2020 20-68704 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 93 Cancelled enroute 52 SUMMER ST 06:18 06:19 06:19 

11/30/2020 20-68726 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 22 NELSON ST 09:48 09:53 10:04 

11/30/2020 20-68758 745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 81 Incident command 451 HARWINTON AVE 13:04 13:09 13:35 

11/30l2020 20-68808 440 Electrical wiring/equipment problem, . 55 Establish>safe area -:-.-~ 43 HILL ST - 16:32 16:37 17:40 1 y 

11 /30/2020 20-68812 730 System malfunction, other 86 Investigate 180 FUNSTON AVE 16:47 16:54 17:06 

11/30/2020 20-68845 730 System malfunction, other 86 Investigate 193 STARKS RD 19:02 19:14 19:22 5 

11 /30/2020 20-68854 730 System malfunction, other 86 Investigate 193 STARKS RD 19:35 19:36 19:38 5 

11/30/2020 20-68853 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 131 WATER ST 19:35 19:37 20:12 

Page : 8 



CITY OF TORRINGTON 
EMS PROVIDER ACTIVITY REPORT

Reporting Period:   MONTH of  NOVEMBER 2020

Lic./Cert. #_____________NAME OF EMS PROVIDER: ______________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON: _______________________________ TELEPHONE #___________________ 

Call Related Information 
1. Total number of requests for EMS received by your community’s 9-1-1 PSAP, for which

your Ambulance Service was requested (within your PSA) ................................................... 

2. The number of 911 calls to which you responded (Within your PSA) ........….......................

3. Average “Response Time” for your service in minutes (Lights and Sirens)........ ..................

4. Fire Department Assists..............................................................................................................

5. Number of 9-1-1 calls cancelled........................................................…....................................

6. Number of 9-1-1 calls your Ambulance Service passed onto another provider….....................

7. Total Number of emergency mutual aid 9-1-1 calls to which you responded (add up from below):…
Town , # calls ; Town , # calls 
Town , # calls ; Town , # calls 

8. Average Response Time for your Mutual Aid calls...............................................…............…

9. Number of 9-1-1 calls at 50 Field St ( Court House)...............................................................

9.1 Average Designated First Responder response time (if available) ........…...............… 

10. Number of 9-1-1 responses on which a Paramedic was on scene or intercepted in route to..
hospital.

10.1 Number of 9-1-1 responses on which the Paramedic was on the transport to the……
hospital  

Patient Related Information 
11. TOTAL NUMBER OF TRAUMATIC INJURY PATIENTS: ………………….…………………….…………. 

12. MEDICAL EMERGENCY PATIENTS (Total Number)   ...............................................………....

 12.1  Cardiac Arrest Patients  .........................................................................................…... 
12.1.1 Number of patients defibrillated  .............………… 
12.1.2 Successful defibrillations ...................…..………… 

(resulting in return of spontaneous cardiac activity) 

13. Number of patients treated and / or transported under the age of 18 years............................

14.  OTHER .............................................................................................................…........................….…..

12/06/2020 1:42 PM
RECEIVED FOR RECORD
TORRINGTON TOWN CLERK



CN CxlReaCANCELLAHOUR veh PICKUPLOCATION DROPOFF DISPTIM ONSCEDISPTOMED/TRA FDREQUESMINOR HOTCOMEDIC RID MEDICONSCENE
67504 -19 16 - CX - Pa 19 17 44 COOK ST 19:22 19:22 0.38 MEDICAL COLD
71196 10 <NONE> 19 17 112 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:13 19:14 0.53 MEDICAL COLD
68065 10 <NONE> 9 20 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:18 9:19 0.65 MEDICAL COLD
70019 10 <NONE> 10 11 S  MAIN ST & E  ALBERT STMeridian Manor 10:32 10:33 1.07 TRAUMA HOT
70865 10 <NONE> 14 11 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:07 14:09 1.35 MEDICAL COLD
69090 -19 17 - Patient 14 11 51 MORTIMER ST 14:10 14:11 1.65 TRAUMA COLD
68110 -9 CX by FD 11 17 208 E  ALBERT ST 11:46 11:47 1.67 TRAUMA HOT
70797 10 <NONE> 9 11 99 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:49 9:50 1.70 MEDICAL COLD
67249 -19 17 - Patient 16 22 Torrington Towers 16:33 16:35 1.80 TRAUMA HOT
69220 -19 17 - Patient 9 22 157 ROOSEVELT AVE 9:24 9:26 1.82 MEDICAL HOT
67648 -19 16 - CX - Pa 12 22 332 S  MAIN ST 12:37 12:38 1.92 MEDICAL COLD
66650 10 <NONE> 13 17 1 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:43 13:45 1.92 TRAUMA HOT
70068 -19 17 - Patient 12 17 624 S  MAIN ST 12:13 12:15 1.97 TRAUMA HOT
65612 10 <NONE> 2 20 207 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 2:12 2:14 2.00 MEDICAL COLD
71405 -19 16 - CX - Pa 18 17 112 S  MAIN ST 18:46 18:48 2.03 MEDICAL COLD
67409 10 <NONE> 11 20 480 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:37 11:52 2.07 TRAUMA COLD
67516 10 <NONE> 21 20 44 COOK ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:00 21:02 2.22 MEDICAL COLD
66885 10 <NONE> 18 20 202 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 18:48 18:51 2.27 MEDICAL COLD
68209 10 <NONE> 17 17 8 E  FARMS RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 17:55 17:58 2.33 TRAUMA HOT
68693 10 <NONE> 19 22 332 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:08 19:11 2.40 MEDICAL COLD
67983 10 <NONE> 16 22 GO HEALTH URGENT CARECharlotte Hungerford Hos 16:35 16:37 2.45 MEDICAL HOT
66629 10 <NONE> 12 22 93 E  ALBERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:57 12:59 2.47 MEDICAL COLD
68977 10 <NONE> 8 20 South School Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hos 8:24 8:26 2.62 MEDICAL COLD
68667 10 <NONE> 16 17 168 WATER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:04 16:07 2.75 MEDICAL HOT
68003 10 <NONE> 19 17 332 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:33 19:36 2.85 MEDICAL COLD
70872 10 <NONE> 14 11 105 SUNNY LN Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:40 14:43 2.85 MEDICAL HOT
65713 10 <NONE> 12 22 1 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:49 12:52 2.85 TRAUMA COLD
68239 10 <NONE> 20 17 177 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 20:42 20:45 2.90 MEDICAL COLD
69392 10 <NONE> 17 17 169 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 17:59 18:01 2.90 MEDICAL COLD
68255 10 <NONE> 23 20 64 WILMOT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 23:12 23:15 2.92 MEDICAL HOT
69633 10 <NONE> 21 17 95 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:36 21:39 2.93 MEDICAL COLD
68467 -19 17 - Patient 16 17 44 BROOKSIDE AVE 16:51 16:54 2.93 TRAUMA HOT
68523 -19 16 - CX - Pa 8 20 83 PYTHIAN AVE 8:56 8:59 3.00 MEDICAL COLD
66140 10 <NONE> 13 17 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:17 13:20 3.02 TRAUMA HOT
70950 10 <NONE> 22 22 CHARLES ST & ALVORD PACharlotte Hungerford Hos 22:43 22:46 3.03 MEDICAL HOT
67439 -19 17 - Patient 13 17 2033 E  MAIN ST 13:11 13:14 3.07 TRAUMA HOT
70657 10 <NONE> 0 22 71 ARTHUR ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 0:21 0:25 3.08 MEDICAL HOT
70352 10 <NONE> 15 17 110 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:00 15:03 3.12 TRAUMA COLD
67242 -19 16 - CX - Pa 16 22 Torrington Towers 16:09 16:12 3.17 MEDICAL HOT
66705 10 <NONE> 15 17 151 CENTRAL AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:50 15:53 3.27 MEDICAL COLD
71051 10 <NONE> 14 17 10 WHEELER LN Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:47 14:50 3.27 TRAUMA HOT
69204 10 <NONE> 8 22 92 HILLSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 8:30 8:34 3.28 TRAUMA HOT
66391 10 <NONE> 13 22 683 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:57 14:01 3.32 MEDICAL COLD
68900 10 <NONE> 16 11 18 BRITTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:25 16:28 3.35 MEDICAL COLD
68866 -19 16 - CX - Pa 14 11 Torrington Towers 14:46 14:49 3.35 TRAUMA HOT
69941 10 <NONE> 22 17 101 BROOKSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 22:13 22:17 3.40 MEDICAL COLD
70604 -19 16 - CX - Pa 16 11 301 LITCHFIELD ST 16:11 16:14 3.45 MEDICAL HOT
68265 10 <NONE> 2 20 337 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 2:16 2:19 3.52 MEDICAL COLD
66542 10 <NONE> 10 22 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:10 10:14 3.62 MEDICAL COLD
66986 10 <NONE> 14 17 1922 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:31 14:35 3.62 MEDICAL MINOR COLD
68663 10 <NONE> 15 8 123 WINTHROP ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:41 15:45 3.62 MEDICAL HOT
70714 -19 16 - CX - Pa 15 17 711 E  MAIN ST 15:46 15:49 3.62 TRAUMA COLD
66689 -19 17 - Patient 15 22 KENNEDY DR 15:18 15:22 3.67 TRAUMA HOT
70863 10 <NONE> 14 17 330 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:04 14:08 3.73 MEDICAL COLD
68685 -19 17 - Patient 17 22 KENNEDY DR & STATE HWY 17:44 17:48 3.73 TRAUMA COLD
69115 10 <NONE> 15 11 616 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:12 15:15 3.75 TRAUMA HOT
68395 10 <NONE> 20 17 Torrington Police Department Charlotte Hungerford Hos 20:48 20:52 3.77 MEDICAL COLD



69942 10 <NONE> 22 22 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hos 22:19 22:23 3.83 MEDICAL COLD
71301 -9 CX by FD 13 22 451 HARWINTON AVE 13:08 13:12 3.83 TRAUMA COLD
69965 -19 16 - CX - Pa 3 22 25 WHITING AVE 3:59 4:03 3.85 MEDICAL COLD
71063 10 <NONE> 17 17 444 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 17:45 17:49 3.87 MEDICAL HOT
65790 10 <NONE> 17 17 23 MEADOW ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 17:45 17:49 3.87 TRAUMA COLD
70723 10 <NONE> 16 17 100 HORACE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:21 16:25 3.92 MEDICAL HOT
65978 10 <NONE> 17 17 KENNEDY DR & WINSTED RCharlotte Hungerford Hos 17:37 17:41 3.97 TRAUMA HOT
69499 10 <NONE> 11 11 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:33 11:37 4.03 MEDICAL COLD
69666 10 <NONE> 6 20 177 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 6:28 6:32 4.07 TRAUMA COLD
65505 10 <NONE> 7 20 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hos 7:54 7:58 4.20 MEDICAL HOT
70618 -19 17 - Patient 17 22 78 N  ELM ST 17:33 17:37 4.20 MEDICAL HOT
71351 10 <NONE> 15 22 71 ELSIE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:54 15:59 4.25 MEDICAL HOT
66198 10 <NONE> 17 17 451 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 17:27 17:31 4.30 TRAUMA COLD
66737 -19 17 - Patient 19 17 350 RIVERSIDE AVE 19:18 19:22 4.32 TRAUMA HOT
69890 10 <NONE> 14 22 169 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:43 14:47 4.35 MEDICAL COLD
68943 10 <NONE> 21 17 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:36 21:41 4.38 MEDICAL COLD
70611 10 <NONE> 16 22 CHH Cancer Center Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:48 16:52 4.45 MEDICAL HOT
66818 10 <NONE> 11 20 263 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:30 11:35 4.48 MEDICAL HOT
70942 10 <NONE> 21 17 40 HILL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:53 21:58 4.48 MEDICAL COLD
66890 -9 CX by Polic 19 17 84 BELLEVIEW AVE 19:33 19:37 4.53 MEDICAL COLD
68223 -19 16 - CX - Pa 18 20 Torringford West Apartments 18:15 18:20 4.58 MEDICAL HOT
69869 -19 16 - CX - Pa 12 17 Torringford West Apartments 12:40 12:45 4.58 MEDICAL HOT
68702 10 <NONE> 21 22 YMCA - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:51 21:55 4.60 MEDICAL COLD
66237 10 <NONE> 3 20 23 NORTH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 3:24 3:29 4.75 MEDICAL COLD
66224 10 <NONE> 20 20 1690 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 20:09 20:14 4.80 MEDICAL HOT
68665 10 <NONE> 15 22 CHH Cancer Center Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:50 15:55 4.83 MEDICAL COLD
65994 10 <NONE> 19 11 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:01 19:06 4.85 MEDICAL COLD
70486 -19 16 - CX - Pa 10 22 Torrington Judicial Courthous 10:41 10:46 4.88 MEDICAL HOT
66426 -19 17 - Patient 16 22 1 S  MAIN ST 16:03 16:08 4.93 TRAUMA COLD
70059 10 <NONE> 11 11 540 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:50 11:55 4.97 MEDICAL COLD
68450 10 <NONE> 14 17 57 HUNTER CT Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:18 14:23 4.98 MEDICAL HOT
69403 10 <NONE> 18 17 44 EGGLESTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 18:27 18:32 5.00 TRAUMA MINOR COLD
68147 10 <NONE> 13 17 Torrington Judicial Courthous Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:55 14:00 5.02 MEDICAL MINOR COLD
69390 10 <NONE> 17 22 135 E  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 17:39 17:44 5.02 TRAUMA MINOR COLD
70090 10 <NONE> 14 17 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:11 14:16 5.03 MEDICAL COLD
70693 10 <NONE> 12 11 43 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:21 12:26 5.12 TRAUMA COLD
69581 10 <NONE> 16 17 4 TUCKER DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:33 16:38 5.15 TRAUMA HOT
69899 -19 17 - Patient 16 17 100 FAIRLAWN DR 16:08 16:14 5.18 TRAUMA HOT
66452 -19 17 - Patient 19 17 778 E  MAIN ST 19:14 19:19 5.20 TRAUMA HOT
66800 10 <NONE> 10 20 Torringford West Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:10 10:15 5.20 MEDICAL FD-REQUES HOT
71118 10 <NONE> 5 22 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hos 5:10 5:15 5.25 MEDICAL HOT
67869 10 <NONE> 11 11 376 GOSHEN RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:04 11:09 5.32 MEDICAL COLD
69718 10 <NONE> 13 17 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:59 14:04 5.38 MEDICAL COLD
70646 10 <NONE> 21 17 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:35 21:40 5.42 MEDICAL COLD
65899 10 <NONE> 12 11 49 SILBRO DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:54 13:00 5.43 MEDICAL HOT
67713 -19 17 - Patient 15 22 Market 32 15:14 15:20 5.43 TRAUMA HOT
65523 10 <NONE> 11 20 150 ALVORD PARK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:19 11:24 5.48 MEDICAL HOT
65885 10 <NONE> 11 22 397 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:49 11:54 5.50 MEDICAL COLD
65841 10 <NONE> 10 11 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:09 10:14 5.53 MEDICAL HOT
68063 -19 16 - CX - Pa 9 20 Torrington Towers 9:04 9:10 5.53 MEDICAL COLD
68384 -19 17 - Patient 18 17 Torrington Police Department 18:52 18:58 5.57 TRAUMA COLD
69940 -19 17 - Patient 21 22 66 CHESNUT AVE 21:53 21:58 5.58 TRAUMA COLD
67426 10 <NONE> 12 20 11 PARSON TER Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:12 12:17 5.60 MEDICAL COLD
65972 10 <NONE> 16 11 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:57 17:03 5.63 MEDICAL HOT
71171 10 <NONE> 15 17 Wolcott Hall Nursing Center Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:07 15:12 5.73 MEDICAL COLD
71314 -19 17 - Patient 13 17 214 CALHOUN ST 13:58 14:04 5.73 MEDICAL COLD
68689 -19 17 - Patient 18 17 96 ALBANY AVE 18:12 18:18 5.75 TRAUMA HOT
66032 10 <NONE> 9 20 330 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:04 9:10 5.78 MEDICAL HOT



70661 -19 17 - Patient 2 22 149 WOODBINE ST 2:06 2:12 5.80 TRAUMA COLD
67454 10 <NONE> 14 22 37 OREGON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:07 14:13 5.98 MEDICAL COLD
71091 10 <NONE> 22 17 132 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 22:23 22:29 6.00 TRAUMA COLD
71046 -19 17 - Patient 14 17 71 WHITEWOOD RD 14:27 14:33 6.00 TRAUMA COLD
70735 10 <NONE> 17 17 131 LOIS ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 17:28 17:34 6.02 MEDICAL COLD
66444 -19 17 - Patient 17 17 MAIN ST & N  ELM ST 17:48 17:54 6.07 TRAUMA COLD
67430 10 <NONE> 12 17 Torrington Judicial Courthous Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:23 12:29 6.12 MEDICAL COLD
71424 10 <NONE> 21 17 132 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:38 21:44 6.18 MEDICAL COLD
69475 10 <NONE> 10 11 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:48 10:55 6.20 MEDICAL COLD
69654 10 <NONE> 1 20 117 RED MOUNTAIN AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 1:37 1:43 6.22 MEDICAL HOT
68389 10 <NONE> 19 17 356 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:48 19:55 6.30 MEDICAL COLD
70366 10 <NONE> 15 11 311 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:38 15:45 6.32 MEDICAL MINOR COLD
70970 10 <NONE> 5 22 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hos 5:30 5:37 6.42 MEDICAL HOT
66859 10 <NONE> 14 20 55 GRISWOLD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:23 14:30 6.43 MEDICAL HOT
70840 10 <NONE> 13 17 3570 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:16 13:22 6.43 MEDICAL HOT
66164 10 <NONE> 14 22 Torrington Police Department Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:40 14:46 6.50 MEDICAL COLD
66189 10 <NONE> 16 20 Torringford West Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:11 16:17 6.50 MEDICAL HOT
66732 10 <NONE> 18 17 311 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 18:23 18:29 6.50 MEDICAL MINOR COLD
70692 10 <NONE> 12 17 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:01 12:07 6.60 MEDICAL COLD
70395 -19 16 - CX - Pa 17 17 108 QUEENS RD 17:59 18:05 6.62 MEDICAL HOT
65922 10 <NONE> 14 22 245 ALVORD PARK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:57 15:04 6.65 MEDICAL COLD
67096 10 <NONE> 9 22 70 WADHAMS AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:43 9:50 6.65 MEDICAL COLD
67812 10 <NONE> 9 22 Torringford West Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:25 9:32 6.65 MEDICAL COLD
68930 10 <NONE> 18 17 MARGERIE ST & BENHAM SCharlotte Hungerford Hos 18:40 18:46 6.65 MEDICAL HOT
69910 -19 16 - CX - Pa 17 17 Torringford West Apartments 17:11 17:18 6.65 MEDICAL HOT
69304 -9 CX by Polic 13 11 115 MARGERIE ST 13:13 13:20 6.73 MEDICAL COLD
71082 10 <NONE> 20 17 255 BIRCHWOOD DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 20:28 20:35 6.83 TRAUMA HOT
68118 10 <NONE> 12 17 Sunny Brook State Park Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:08 12:15 6.95 TRAUMA HOT
65590 10 <NONE> 19 8 311 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:18 19:25 7.03 MEDICAL MINOR COLD
69432 -19 16 - CX - Pa 4 22 255 OAKBROOK LN 4:07 4:15 7.12 MEDICAL HOT
65551 -19 17 - Patient 15 8 931 TORRINGFORD ST 15:09 15:16 7.17 MEDICAL HOT
71411 10 <NONE> 19 22 536 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:51 19:58 7.18 MEDICAL HOT
71203 10 <NONE> 20 17 Torrington Police Department Charlotte Hungerford Hos 20:49 20:57 7.20 MEDICAL COLD
70372 10 <NONE> 15 17 554 NORFOLK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:57 16:05 7.20 TRAUMA COLD
71219 10 <NONE> 6 22 1229 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 6:06 6:14 7.45 MEDICAL HOT
70433 10 <NONE> 8 22 Torringford West Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hos 8:36 8:44 7.48 MEDICAL COLD
71073 10 <NONE> 19 22 JOHN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:43 19:51 7.48 MEDICAL COLD
68620 10 <NONE> 14 22 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:32 14:39 7.52 MEDICAL COLD
70632 10 <NONE> 19 17 180 MARSHALL LAKE RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:08 19:16 7.55 TRAUMA HOT
71430 -19 17 - Patient 22 22 46 WILDWOOD RD 22:16 22:24 7.55 TRAUMA HOT
66742 10 <NONE> 20 17 835 TORRINGFORD WEST SCharlotte Hungerford Hos 20:18 20:26 7.57 TRAUMA COLD
71275 10 <NONE> 11 17 76 BOROUGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:30 11:38 7.62 TRAUMA COLD
70464 10 <NONE> 10 11 241 NORTHSIDE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:00 10:07 7.68 MEDICAL COLD
70998 10 <NONE> 9 22 334 CHESTNUT HILL RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:39 9:46 7.77 TRAUMA HOT
71084 -19 17 - Patient 20 22 71 EASTLAWN DR 20:38 20:45 7.83 TRAUMA COLD
65562 10 <NONE> 16 20 116 EDWARD AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:39 16:47 7.98 MEDICAL COLD
66895 10 <NONE> 20 20 376 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 20:59 21:07 8.08 MEDICAL COLD
70962 -19 16 - CX - Pa 1 22 67 ALBRECHT RD 1:14 1:23 8.20 TRAUMA COLD
69662 10 <NONE> 4 20 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 4:46 4:54 8.40 MEDICAL HOT
70104 10 <NONE> 15 11 70 CANTOR LN Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:00 15:09 8.67 TRAUMA HOT
70597 10 <NONE> 15 17 12 MARGERIE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:42 15:51 8.70 MEDICAL FD-REQUES COLD
67952 10 <NONE> 14 17 117 RED MOUNTAIN AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:59 15:08 8.88 MEDICAL COLD
69926 10 <NONE> 19 17 3 TUCKER DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:19 19:28 8.88 MEDICAL COLD
70089 -19 17 - Patient 14 11 403 VILLAGE DR 14:10 14:19 9.10 TRAUMA COLD
68889 -9 CX by FD 16 11 135 CEDAR LN 16:01 16:11 9.25 TRAUMA COLD
70550 10 <NONE> 14 17 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:06 14:16 9.35 MEDICAL COLD
68244 10 <NONE> 21 17 20 CLINTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:49 21:58 9.40 MEDICAL MINOR COLD
70984 10 <NONE> 8 22 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 8:19 8:28 9.48 TRAUMA COLD



69408 -19 17 - Patient 21 22 241 NORTHSIDE DR 21:48 21:58 9.90 TRAUMA COLD
71304 10 <NONE> 13 11 WAL-MART TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:23 13:33 10.03 MEDICAL COLD
67032 10 <NONE> 21 17 114 VILLAGE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:04 21:14 10.05 MEDICAL COLD
66920 10 <NONE> 2 20 393 TORRINGFORD EAST SCharlotte Hungerford Hos 2:20 2:30 10.12 MEDICAL COLD
70453 -19 17 - Patient 9 11 1922 E  MAIN ST 9:42 9:52 10.17 MEDICAL COLD
70689 -19 17 - Patient 11 11 52 TERRACE DR 11:37 11:47 10.17 TRAUMA COLD
71191 10 <NONE> 18 17 95 NORTHRIDGE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 18:17 18:27 10.35 MEDICAL COLD
68139 10 <NONE> 13 20 150 WHITE PINE RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:22 13:32 10.42 MEDICAL HOT
67609 10 <NONE> 10 22 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:44 10:55 10.63 MEDICAL COLD
69406 -19 17 - Patient 20 17 66 CHATAM LN 20:18 20:29 10.85 TRAUMA COLD
69405 -9 CX by Calle 19 17 100 SCOTT DR 19:15 19:26 11.03 MEDICAL COLD
70386 -19 17 - Patient 16 11 245 ALVORD PARK RD 16:36 16:47 11.13 TRAUMA COLD
68232 10 <NONE> 19 20 393 TORRINGFORD EAST SCharlotte Hungerford Hos 19:49 20:00 11.37 MEDICAL COLD
67767 10 <NONE> 21 17 24 GREENWOODS RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:00 21:12 11.63 MEDICAL COLD
70677 -19 16 - CX - Pa 9 11 33 TALL TREE LN 9:58 10:09 11.70 TRAUMA COLD
69643 10 <NONE> 22 20 1899 MOUNTAIN RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 22:43 22:55 11.88 MEDICAL COLD
67543 10 <NONE> 2 20 21 WYSTERIA CT Charlotte Hungerford Hos 2:44 2:57 12.53 MEDICAL COLD
67511 10 <NONE> 20 17 136 WRIGHT RD Ct Childrens Medical Cent 20:05 20:17 12.67 MEDICAL MINOR COLD
67192 10 <NONE> 14 22 147 BERKSHIRE OVAL Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:02 14:15 13.28 MEDICAL COLD
67395 -19 17 - Patient 11 22 70 CANTOR LN 11:07 11:22 14.57 TRAUMA COLD
68345 10 <NONE> 13 17 58 WOODSIDE CIR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:25 13:40 14.98 MEDICAL COLD
69397 10 <NONE> 18 22 58 WOODSIDE CIR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 18:52 19:07 15.12 MEDICAL COLD
66996 10 <NONE> 15 17 393 TORRINGFORD EAST SSt Francis Hospital 15:12 15:28 15.37 MEDICAL COLD
68016 -9 CX by FD 21 17 87 DOMAN DR 21:59 0:00 0.00 TRAUMA COLD
66455 -9 CX by Calle 20 17 53 CLARENCE ST 20:52 0:00 0.00 MEDICAL COLD
70730 -9 CX by Calle 16 11 75 pine st 16:52 0:00 0.00 TRAUMA HOT
70690 -19 16 - CX - Pa 11 17 1 TUCKER DR 11:44 0:00 0.00 MEDICAL HOT
67780 -19 17 - Patient 0 11 230 MEADOWVIEW DR 0:27 0:35 0.03 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
70963 -19 17 - Patient 1 20 857 MAIN ST 1:26 1:26 0.03 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
65500 -19 17 - Patient 4 11 23 MEADOW ST 4:41 4:47 0.05 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
66638 -19 17 - Patient 13 20 Coe Park 13:19 13:19 0.18 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
69027 -19 16 - CX - Pa 10 11 711 E  MAIN ST 10:35 10:35 0.33 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
66134 10 <NONE> 12 20 Torrington Judicial Courthous Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:53 12:58 1.45 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
67252 -19 17 - Patient 16 20 112 LAFAYETTE ST 16:55 16:57 1.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
66715 -19 16 - CX - Pa 16 17 STOP & SHOP -143 16:50 16:52 1.73 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
69860 -19 29 - DOA 12 5 112 PEARL ST 12:10 12:13 1.73 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
66877 -19 17 - Patient 17 1 189 E  MAIN ST 17:29 17:31 1.78 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
65565 -19 17 - Patient 16 11 78 AMHERST ST 16:54 16:56 2.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
69190 -19 17 - Patient 2 22 177 S  MAIN ST 2:29 2:31 2.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
70742 -9 CX by Calle 18 20 248 MAIN ST 18:55 18:58 2.23 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
71193 -19 17 - Patient 18 22 112 S  MAIN ST 18:48 18:51 2.32 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
67010 -19 17 - Patient 17 20 88 E  ALBERT ST 17:07 17:10 2.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
71048 10 <NONE> 14 22 120 TORRINGTON HEIGHTSCharlotte Hungerford Hos 14:32 14:36 2.42 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
67714 -19 17 - Patient 15 20 HARWINTON AVE & LAURE 15:17 15:19 2.55 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
70731 -19 16 - CX - Pa 17 17 99 MAIN ST 17:05 17:08 2.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
67564 -19 17 - Patient 7 11 280 PARK AVE 7:45 7:48 2.70 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
66815 10 <NONE> 11 11 24 CLARK ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:19 11:22 2.73 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
67996 -19 17 - Patient 18 11 301 LITCHFIELD ST 18:06 18:08 2.77 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
67784 -9 CX - ASSIS 1 11 693 MAIN ST 1:04 1:10 2.82 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
71145 -19 17 - Patient 10 22 Workman Apartments 10:20 10:23 2.93 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
69243 -19 17 - Patient 10 20 20 BIRCHWOOD DR 10:27 10:31 3.08 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
69592 10 <NONE> 17 22 35 THOMPSON HTS Charlotte Hungerford Hos 17:22 17:25 3.32 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
67065 -19 17 - Patient 7 11 172 WATER ST 7:15 7:18 3.32 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
65502 -19 16 - CX - Pa 5 11 44 MORTIMER ST 5:47 5:51 3.38 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
71114 10 <NONE> 3 22 132 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 3:16 3:19 3.40 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
65979 -19 16 - CX - Pa 17 SUV5 177 S  MAIN ST 17:38 17:41 3.58 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
65862 10 <NONE> 10 22 168 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:50 10:53 3.65 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
69435 -19 17 - Patient 6 22 Southwest School 6:53 6:57 3.78 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC



67878 -19 17 - Patient 11 20 661 MAIN ST 11:27 11:31 4.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
69710 10 <NONE> 13 22 100 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:20 13:24 4.22 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
68978 -19 17 - Patient 8 SUV3 45 COLORADO AVE N 8:43 8:47 4.23 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
70976 -19 17 - Patient 7 22 STATE HWY 8 & EXIT 45 7:11 7:15 4.23 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
68911 -9 CX by Calle 17 22 175 PATTERSON ST 17:03 17:07 4.25 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
69268 -19 16 - CX - Pa 11 20 281 WINSTED RD 11:30 11:35 4.55 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
68277 -19 17 - Patient 7 11 1220 E  MAIN ST 7:37 7:41 4.63 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
65792 -19 17 - Patient 18 11 Torrington Towers 18:22 18:27 4.67 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
69172 -19 17 - Patient 20 20 42 BRIGHTWOOD AVE 20:55 20:59 4.68 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
70671 -19 17 - Patient 8 22 188 WYOMING AVE 8:09 8:14 4.78 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
68424 -19 17 - Patient 8 20 126 BARTON ST 8:49 8:54 4.82 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
67776 -9 CX by Polic 23 20 72 WOODBINE ST 23:55 0:00 4.92 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
66473 -19 17 - Patient 1 11 395 S  MAIN ST 1:48 1:53 4.93 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
66797 10 <NONE> 9 11 629 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:52 9:58 4.95 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
69724 -19 17 - Patient 14 20 111 OXBOW DR 14:28 14:34 5.10 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
66664 -19 17 - Patient 14 20 TORRINGFORD ST & PETR 14:29 14:34 5.12 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
69948 -19 16 - CX - Pa 23 22 Torringford West Apartments 23:42 23:48 5.17 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
68731 -19 17 - Patient 7 20 Torrington Police Department 7:34 7:39 5.28 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
69016 -19 17 - Patient 10 22 100 HORACE ST 10:05 10:11 5.32 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
71251 10 <NONE> 10 22 12 MARGERIE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:17 10:23 5.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
67047 10 <NONE> 23 14 1275 WINSTED RD John Dempsey  Medical  C 23:18 23:24 5.53 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
66706 -19 17 - Patient 16 20 835 TORRINGFORD WEST S 16:06 16:11 5.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
68472 -19 17 - Patient 17 20 156 NEW HARWINTON RD 17:38 17:44 5.53 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
70960 -19 17 - Patient 0 20 NEWFIELD RD & WINSTED 0:40 0:46 5.53 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
69667 -19 29 - DOA 7 20 RED MOUNTAIN AVE & STO 7:14 7:19 5.55 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
70399 -19 17 - Patient 19 22 76 TORCON DR 19:47 19:52 5.68 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
68496 -19 17 - Patient 23 11 44 BROOKSIDE AVE 23:07 23:13 5.82 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
70651 -19 17 - Patient 22 20 40 LAUREL ACRES 22:41 22:47 5.82 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
66297 -19 17 - Patient 10 20 33 MILICI DR 10:24 10:30 5.85 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
71094 -19 17 - Patient 22 20 AETNA AVE & HIGHLAND AV 22:34 22:40 5.87 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
70190 -19 17 - Patient 0 22 South School Apartments 0:23 0:29 5.92 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
69801 10 <NONE> 2 22 208 NEW LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 2:33 2:39 5.93 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
66170 -19 17 - Patient 15 17 PEARL ST & PROSPECT ST 15:05 15:11 5.95 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
69969 10 <NONE> 5 22 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 5:06 5:12 6.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
67779 -19 17 - Patient 0 20 Torrington Police Department 0:15 0:21 6.00 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
65573 10 <NONE> 17 20 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 17:20 17:28 6.02 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
69636 -19 17 - Patient 22 22 255 CLARENCE ST 22:08 22:14 6.05 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
68027 -19 29 - DOA 4 11 90 PULASKI ST 4:24 4:31 6.15 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
71194 -19 16 - CX - Pa 18 20 RIVERSIDE AVE & GOSHEN 18:53 19:00 6.18 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
66468 -19 17 - Patient 23 20 Torringford West Apartments 23:58 0:04 6.28 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
69755 -19 17 - Patient 17 22 Torrington Towers 17:02 17:08 6.47 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
69594 -19 17 - Patient 17 17 209 CARRIAGE LN 17:23 17:35 6.50 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
66249 -19 17 - Patient 7 11 39 ALVORD PARK RD 7:08 7:14 6.50 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
70411 -19 17 - Patient 23 22 192 E  ELM ST 23:27 23:34 6.58 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
67875 -19 17 - Patient 11 22 PULASKI ST & NORWOOD S 11:18 11:24 6.62 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
70978 -9 CX by Polic 7 20 54 FOREST ST 7:17 7:23 6.65 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
69195 -19 17 - Patient 4 22 34 FUNSTON AVE 4:10 4:17 6.88 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
71178 -19 17 - Patient 15 17 97 FRANKLIN ST 15:56 16:03 6.95 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
69669 10 <NONE> 7 22 Hartford Dispensary-TorringtoCharlotte Hungerford Hos 7:26 7:33 6.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
68954 -19 17 - Patient 0 22 Torrington Police Department 0:39 0:46 7.07 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
70384 -19 17 - Patient 16 20 434 OXBOW DR 16:31 16:38 7.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
70946 10 <NONE> 21 22 304 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:59 22:07 7.43 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
70683 -19 17 - Patient 10 22 187 LOVERS LN 10:50 10:58 7.55 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
65774 -19 17 - Patient 15 20 101 SUNNY LN 15:27 15:35 7.57 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
69650 10 <NONE> 23 22 1439 NEW LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 23:55 0:02 7.58 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
66838 -19 17 - Patient 12 17 3303 TORRINGFORD ST 12:48 12:56 7.67 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
69833 -19 17 - Patient 8 22 17 WESTLEDGE TER 8:52 9:00 7.67 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
69737 -19 16 - CX - Pa 15 20 20 W  CHAPEL ST 15:42 15:50 7.75 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC



69658 10 <NONE> 3 22 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hos 3:45 3:53 7.92 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
66970 -19 17 - Patient 12 20 98 WHEELER LN 12:37 12:45 7.97 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
70199 -19 17 - Patient 3 22 103 FAIRVIEW AVE 3:33 3:41 8.00 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
66479 -19 17 - Patient 5 11 778 E  MAIN ST 5:40 5:48 8.05 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
69698 10 <NONE> 11 22 137 WATER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:54 12:03 8.35 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
69665 -19 17 - Patient 6 22 405 ALLEN RD 6:21 6:29 8.37 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
70744 -19 17 - Patient 19 20 487 COUNTY RD 19:05 19:13 8.42 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
71166 -19 17 - Patient 14 22 195 NORTHSIDE DR 14:09 14:17 8.42 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
67243 -19 17 - Patient 16 20 441 WINTHROP ST 16:09 16:18 8.43 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
69164 -19 17 - Patient 20 22 SQUIRE HILL CONDOS - 143 20:04 20:13 8.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
66754 -19 17 - Patient 22 11 101 SUNNY LN 22:42 22:51 8.85 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
71120 -19 29 - DOA 5 20 91 TALL TREE LN 5:32 5:41 8.88 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
69701 -19 17 - Patient 12 20 618 WIMBLEDON GATE  N 12:26 12:35 8.95 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
68322 -19 29 - DOA 11 20 51 CEDAR LN 11:03 11:12 9.12 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
67299 -19 17 - Patient 1 20 23 LOUIS CIR 1:28 1:37 9.30 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
69729 10 <NONE> 15 22 12 BRANDY HILL RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:11 15:20 9.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
65485 -19 17 - Patient 1 11 5 HERITAGE WAY 1:09 1:19 9.37 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
71206 -19 17 - Patient 21 22 64 BRADFORD RD 21:00 21:10 9.47 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
69458 10 <NONE> 9 22 110 MILL LN Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:40 9:50 9.58 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
69793 10 <NONE> 23 22 149 WOODBINE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 23:24 23:34 9.67 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
69955 -19 17 - Patient 1 20 2475 NORFOLK RD 1:44 1:56 9.87 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
66477 -19 17 - Patient 3 11 29 SPRING ST 3:58 4:09 10.10 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
68726 -19 17 - Patient 6 22 49 NUTMEG DR 6:10 6:20 10.30 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
65813 -19 17 - Patient 2 20 50 BONVICINI DR 2:26 2:37 10.85 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
67740 -19 17 - Patient 17 17 3174 TORRINGFORD ST 17:16 17:28 11.12 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
68953 -19 17 - Patient 23 20 11 TORRINGFORD EAST ST 23:53 0:05 11.13 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC
69434 -19 17 - Patient 5 20 145 SPENCER RD 5:49 6:01 11.87 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
69152 -19 17 - Patient 18 20 88 CANTOR LN 18:01 18:14 13.00 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC
69194 -19 17 - Patient 3 20 145 SPENCER RD 3:43 3:57 13.95 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
67298 -19 17 - Patient 1 11 145 SPENCER RD 1:04 1:20 15.85 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC
68729 -9 CX by Calle 7 20 693 MAIN ST 7:26 0:00 0.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC
68253 10 <NONE> 23 11 STATE HWY 8 & EXIT 43 Charlotte Hungerford Hos 23:10 23:11 0.02 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66898 10 <NONE> 21 17 38 COUNTRY CLUB RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:38 21:45 0.03 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68991 10 <NONE> 9 11 MICHEAL KOURY TERRACECharlotte Hungerford Hos 9:42 9:47 0.05 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66893 10 <NONE> 20 11 10 JOHN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 20:52 20:55 0.05 MEDICAL FD-REQUES HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68846 10 <NONE> 13 22 1 TUCKER DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:23 13:28 0.07 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69852 10 <NONE> 11 17 E  MAIN ST & NEW HARWINCharlotte Hungerford Hos 11:34 11:36 0.07 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70837 10 <NONE> 13 11 MICHEAL KOURY TERRACECharlotte Hungerford Hos 13:07 13:11 0.55 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70866 10 <NONE> 14 20 Torrington Towers Waterbury Hospital 14:24 14:24 0.57 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70405 10 <NONE> 21 20 23 CLARENCE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:05 21:06 0.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66969 10 <NONE> 12 11 250 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:30 12:31 0.75 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66891 10 <NONE> 19 11 23 CLARENCE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:51 19:52 0.90 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69192 10 <NONE> 2 22 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hos 2:43 2:44 1.05 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC
69984 10 <NONE> 8 20 E  MAIN ST & WALL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 8:04 8:05 1.07 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69218 10 <NONE> 9 20 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:14 9:15 1.28 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70333 10 <NONE> 14 20 YMCA - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:24 14:27 1.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69726 10 <NONE> 14 20 111 OXBOW DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:45 14:46 1.43 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC
68083 10 <NONE> 10 11 34 FARNHAM AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:10 10:11 1.47 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
65990 10 <NONE> 18 17 160 HARTFORD AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 18:28 18:36 1.47 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69402 10 <NONE> 19 20 476 PARK AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:09 19:11 1.48 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
67402 10 <NONE> 11 11 174 HARWINTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:26 11:28 1.58 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
68275 10 <NONE> 6 11 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hos 6:47 6:49 1.63 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
66064 10 <NONE> 10 11 160 LAUREL HILL RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:35 10:36 1.67 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69925 10 <NONE> 19 20 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:00 19:05 1.88 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70312 10 <NONE> 14 22 E  ALBERT ST & MARION AVCharlotte Hungerford Hos 14:04 14:06 2.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69959 10 <NONE> 2 22 39 WHITING AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 2:15 2:17 2.00 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC
70127 10 <NONE> 15 20 78 NEW LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:43 15:45 2.05 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67899 10 <NONE> 12 11 GO HEALTH URGENT CARECharlotte Hungerford Hos 12:20 12:23 2.28 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC



65533 10 <NONE> 12 20 155 WASHINGTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:51 12:53 2.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70659 10 <NONE> 1 20 177 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 1:26 1:29 2.35 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
69416 10 <NONE> 23 20 21 E  CENTER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 23:32 23:34 2.43 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68274 10 <NONE> 6 20 71 PYTHIAN AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 6:44 6:46 2.47 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC MEDIC
68449 10 <NONE> 13 11 55 JAMES ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:45 13:48 2.47 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67046 10 <NONE> 23 20 255 ENO AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 23:16 23:19 2.48 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69992 10 <NONE> 9 20 YMCA - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:09 9:11 2.52 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
71152 10 <NONE> 11 17 22 CLARENCE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:10 11:13 2.52 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
67481 10 <NONE> 16 11 26 JAMES ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:14 16:17 2.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68447 10 <NONE> 13 20 12 OAK AVENUE EXT Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:20 13:23 2.57 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66229 10 <NONE> 21 11 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:36 21:39 2.58 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70707 10 <NONE> 14 22 92 WILLOW ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:20 14:23 2.70 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
71117 10 <NONE> 4 20 301 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 4:26 4:28 2.72 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68269 10 <NONE> 4 11 7 CULVERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 4:14 4:17 2.78 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68337 10 <NONE> 12 11 503 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:28 12:31 2.82 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69039 10 <NONE> 11 20 15 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:00 11:03 2.82 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
70449 10 <NONE> 9 20 149 HEIGHTS DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:33 9:36 2.87 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
65607 10 <NONE> 23 11 YMCA - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hos 23:27 23:30 2.92 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68259 10 <NONE> 0 11 169 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 0:08 0:11 2.93 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
66998 10 <NONE> 15 11 12 MARGERIE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:18 15:21 2.93 MEDICAL FD-REQUES HOT MEDIC MEDIC
71221 10 <NONE> 6 20 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hos 6:12 6:15 3.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66988 10 <NONE> 14 20 Coe Park Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:48 14:51 3.02 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68094 10 <NONE> 11 11 395 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:08 11:11 3.03 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68191 10 <NONE> 16 11 89 CULVERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:41 16:44 3.07 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67126 10 <NONE> 11 22 Market 32 Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:04 11:16 3.13 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
67848 10 <NONE> 10 11 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:20 10:32 3.17 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
68392 10 <NONE> 20 11 711 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 20:12 20:15 3.17 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
65506 10 <NONE> 7 11 524 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 7:55 7:58 3.22 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC
70588 10 <NONE> 15 20 E  ELM ST & WINTHROP ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:36 15:39 3.23 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67980 10 <NONE> 16 20 202 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:28 16:32 3.25 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68516 10 <NONE> 7 11 56 HILLSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 7:59 8:03 3.37 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70613 10 <NONE> 16 20 1063 E  MAIN ST St Mary's Hospital 16:58 17:02 3.37 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70900 10 <NONE> 15 18 PROSPECT ST & WATER STCharlotte Hungerford Hos 15:51 15:54 3.38 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
71209 10 <NONE> 21 20 South School Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:45 21:49 3.40 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66155 10 <NONE> 14 11 35 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:16 14:20 3.42 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66453 10 <NONE> 19 11 43 BROOKSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:51 19:55 3.57 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66476 10 <NONE> 2 20 107 PALMER BRIDGE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 2:22 2:26 3.60 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
68176 10 <NONE> 15 11 918 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:43 15:46 3.60 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68282 10 <NONE> 8 20 18 LEWIS ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 8:01 8:04 3.60 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69944 10 <NONE> 22 20 544 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 22:32 22:35 3.60 MEDICAL MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66681 10 <NONE> 15 11 139 QUEENS RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:11 15:16 3.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66729 10 <NONE> 18 11 444 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 18:06 18:10 3.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68578 10 <NONE> 11 11 575 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:45 11:48 3.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
71240 10 <NONE> 9 20 22 NELSON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:51 9:55 3.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
65618 10 <NONE> 3 11 49 HILLSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 3:21 3:25 3.68 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70266 10 <NONE> 11 22 MICHEAL KOURY TERRACECharlotte Hungerford Hos 11:42 11:46 3.82 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68581 10 <NONE> 11 22 52 BERRY ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:56 12:00 3.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68928 10 <NONE> 18 20 101 HOFFMAN ST St Mary's Hospital 18:22 18:26 3.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66870 10 <NONE> 16 1 847 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:32 16:36 3.90 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67660 10 <NONE> 13 11 31 FARNHAM AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:29 13:35 4.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69792 10 <NONE> 22 20 55 CENTER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 22:58 23:02 4.20 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67626 10 <NONE> 11 11 99 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:38 11:42 4.22 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68532 10 <NONE> 9 11 918 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:49 9:54 4.22 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67560 10 <NONE> 7 20 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hos 7:06 7:10 4.23 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70688 10 <NONE> 11 20 66 JACKSON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:35 11:39 4.30 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66332 10 <NONE> 11 20 58 BROOKER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:53 11:57 4.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67747 10 <NONE> 18 20 332 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 18:15 18:19 4.37 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69928 10 <NONE> 19 20 US HWY 202 & CHARLES STCharlotte Hungerford Hos 19:27 19:31 4.40 MEDICAL MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC



70844 10 <NONE> 13 20 654 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:31 13:36 4.43 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66753 10 <NONE> 22 20 52 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 22:42 22:46 4.45 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66396 10 <NONE> 14 20 711 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:24 14:28 4.52 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67865 10 <NONE> 11 17 CHH Cancer Center Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:02 11:06 4.52 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67307 10 <NONE> 7 11 1229 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 7:34 7:39 4.57 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68446 10 <NONE> 13 11 38 WHITING AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:07 13:11 4.58 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69967 10 <NONE> 4 20 35 BERRY ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 4:22 4:27 4.62 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC
66246 10 <NONE> 7 20 4 TUCKER DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 7:01 7:05 4.68 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68959 10 <NONE> 2 20 255 ENO AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 2:48 2:53 4.70 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69971 10 <NONE> 5 20 Torrington Police Department Charlotte Hungerford Hos 5:13 5:18 4.70 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
66469 10 <NONE> 0 20 52 BERRY ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 0:18 0:23 4.77 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68598 10 <NONE> 12 17 105 SUNNY LN Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:36 12:41 4.77 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70206 10 <NONE> 5 20 59 CENTER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 5:27 5:31 4.78 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67982 10 <NONE> 16 11 383 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:31 16:36 4.80 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66757 10 <NONE> 0 11 Willow Gardens Charlotte Hungerford Hos 0:03 0:07 4.82 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68032 10 <NONE> 6 11 55 JAMES ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 6:37 6:42 4.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67735 10 <NONE> 16 20 105 SUNNY LN Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:57 17:02 4.88 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
65788 10 <NONE> 17 20 Workman Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hos 17:09 17:14 4.90 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68797 10 <NONE> 10 22 Torrington Judicial Courthous Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:59 11:04 4.90 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68006 10 <NONE> 20 20 E  MAIN ST & TORRINGFORCharlotte Hungerford Hos 20:29 20:34 4.93 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68348 10 <NONE> 13 20 934 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:54 13:59 5.00 MEDICAL MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67782 10 <NONE> 0 20 71 ELSIE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 0:42 0:47 5.02 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70728 10 <NONE> 16 22 153 WASHINGTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:42 16:47 5.03 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67339 10 <NONE> 9 11 120 MOUNT PLEASANT TERCharlotte Hungerford Hos 9:19 9:24 5.07 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66882 10 <NONE> 18 1 312 NEW HARWINTON RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 18:14 18:19 5.08 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70636 10 <NONE> 19 20 80 WASHINGTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:44 19:49 5.08 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
68140 10 <NONE> 13 11 918 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:31 13:36 5.12 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67656 10 <NONE> 13 20 50 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:06 13:11 5.15 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC MEDIC
67244 10 <NONE> 16 11 71 ELSIE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:11 16:16 5.18 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69299 16 <NONE> 13 20 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:00 13:05 5.18 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
71173 10 <NONE> 15 20 97 FRANKLIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:34 15:39 5.22 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67728 10 <NONE> 16 11 37 OREGON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:10 16:15 5.25 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70436 10 <NONE> 8 20 CHH Cancer Center Charlotte Hungerford Hos 8:49 8:54 5.27 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
67734 10 <NONE> 16 11 330 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:57 17:02 5.33 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70757 10 <NONE> 21 20 711 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:04 21:10 5.35 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
65630 10 <NONE> 6 20 56 TURNER AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 6:43 6:49 5.40 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
69426 10 <NONE> 2 20 150 CENTRAL AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 2:55 3:00 5.40 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
71223 10 <NONE> 6 17 225 BIRCHWOOD DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 6:36 6:41 5.40 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66975 10 <NONE> 13 20 Workman Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:37 13:42 5.45 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69326 10 <NONE> 14 17 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:07 14:15 5.47 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67052 10 <NONE> 23 20 395 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 23:57 0:02 5.48 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66242 10 <NONE> 6 20 163 NORTHSIDE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 6:09 6:19 5.48 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC
68963 10 <NONE> 3 20 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hos 3:34 3:42 5.60 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
65798 10 <NONE> 19 11 16 PULASKI ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:42 19:48 5.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67901 10 <NONE> 12 20 521 NEW LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:25 12:31 5.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67792 10 <NONE> 7 20 81 BUENA VISTA AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 7:32 7:37 5.67 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70377 10 <NONE> 16 22 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:22 16:27 5.68 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66590 10 <NONE> 11 11 147 LINTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:35 11:41 5.72 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70254 10 <NONE> 11 20 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:14 11:20 5.72 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70926 10 <NONE> 18 20 42 FAIRLAWN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 18:55 19:01 5.82 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70798 10 <NONE> 9 20 1885 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:51 9:57 5.83 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67098 10 <NONE> 9 20 48 FUNSTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:49 9:55 5.90 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
68486 10 <NONE> 19 11 711 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:31 19:37 5.95 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68587 10 <NONE> 12 11 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:09 12:15 6.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68503 10 <NONE> 2 20 44 BROOKSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 2:55 3:01 6.02 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC
67277 10 <NONE> 19 20 235 DARLING ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:22 19:28 6.10 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70830 10 <NONE> 12 20 Torringford West Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:30 12:36 6.10 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67041 10 <NONE> 22 11 TORRINGFORD ST & NEW HSt Mary's Hospital 22:45 22:51 6.10 TRAUMA MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC



67275 10 <NONE> 19 11 9 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:16 19:23 6.17 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
66759 10 <NONE> 1 20 Torrington Police Department Charlotte Hungerford Hos 1:53 2:00 6.22 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
69205 10 <NONE> 8 20 HOGAN DR & TORRINGFORCharlotte Hungerford Hos 8:31 8:37 6.22 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
71282 10 <NONE> 12 20 209 JOHNSON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 12:13 12:19 6.23 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70223 10 <NONE> 10 22 WAL-MART TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:14 10:20 6.23 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70943 10 <NONE> 21 20 Workman Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:56 22:03 6.27 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
66481 10 <NONE> 6 20 Torringford West Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hos 6:13 6:19 6.35 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66318 10 <NONE> 11 11 Torrington Judicial Courthous Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:26 11:33 6.37 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
65881 10 <NONE> 11 20 47 STONERIDGE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:34 11:41 6.38 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67669 10 <NONE> 13 17 110 SHIRLEY RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:45 13:52 6.38 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68974 10 <NONE> 8 22 112 LAFAYETTE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 8:18 8:25 6.40 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70187 10 <NONE> 23 20 304 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 23:23 23:30 6.40 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
70792 10 <NONE> 9 22 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:34 9:41 6.40 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
65926 10 <NONE> 15 20 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:19 15:26 6.42 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67125 10 <NONE> 10 11 118 FUNSTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:59 11:06 6.45 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
71398 10 <NONE> 17 20 1922 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 17:53 18:00 6.45 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67795 10 <NONE> 8 11 4 PROSPECT PL Charlotte Hungerford Hos 8:19 8:25 6.50 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
70177 10 <NONE> 21 22 28 BEECHWOOD AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:11 21:17 6.50 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70994 10 <NONE> 9 20 403 VILLAGE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:36 9:43 6.55 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70717 10 <NONE> 15 11 PINEWOODS RD & TORRIN Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:55 16:03 6.55 TRAUMA MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC
71425 10 <NONE> 21 20 DMR NW Regional Center Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:44 21:50 6.77 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66734 10 <NONE> 19 20 211 HIGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:07 19:14 6.80 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
68064 10 <NONE> 9 11 Workman Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:12 9:19 6.88 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
70722 10 <NONE> 16 22 191 HOMESTEAD RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:08 16:15 6.88 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66929 10 <NONE> 6 20 4 TUCKER DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 6:20 6:26 6.93 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70925 10 <NONE> 17 20 536 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 17:46 17:53 6.93 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66887 10 <NONE> 18 11 116 EDWARD AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 18:53 19:00 6.95 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
68494 10 <NONE> 23 20 103 TARA DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 23:04 23:11 6.98 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69974 10 <NONE> 6 22 STATE HWY 8 & EXIT 44 Charlotte Hungerford Hos 6:23 6:30 7.05 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67062 10 <NONE> 6 20 DMR NW Regional Center Charlotte Hungerford Hos 6:10 6:17 7.07 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
65982 10 <NONE> 18 20 1237 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 18:01 18:08 7.08 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66858 10 <NONE> 14 1 835 TORRINGFORD WEST SCharlotte Hungerford Hos 14:17 14:24 7.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66355 10 <NONE> 13 11 Torrington Judicial Courthous Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:12 13:19 7.15 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
71143 10 <NONE> 10 20 WAL-MART TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:01 10:08 7.17 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68668 10 <NONE> 16 20 1423 MOUNTAIN RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:06 16:14 7.20 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66458 10 <NONE> 21 20 53 CLARENCE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 21:02 21:09 7.33 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
67766 10 <NONE> 20 11 51 TERRACE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 20:38 20:46 7.40 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
65820 10 <NONE> 7 20 105 SUNNY LN Charlotte Hungerford Hos 7:52 7:59 7.45 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66954 10 <NONE> 10 20 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:57 11:05 7.52 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
70293 10 <NONE> 13 20 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:08 13:15 7.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
65976 10 <NONE> 17 20 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 17:35 17:42 7.60 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68361 10 <NONE> 15 11 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:10 15:18 7.73 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69905 10 <NONE> 16 20 334 CHESTNUT HILL RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:24 16:32 7.73 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68396 10 <NONE> 20 20 3 SURREY LN Charlotte Hungerford Hos 20:55 21:02 7.82 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70768 10 <NONE> 0 20 STATE HWY 8 & EXIT 45 Charlotte Hungerford Hos 0:15 0:23 7.88 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC
65787 10 <NONE> 17 11 Market 32 Charlotte Hungerford Hos 17:07 17:15 7.93 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69799 10 <NONE> 0 20 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 0:51 0:59 7.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70778 10 <NONE> 4 22 435 WINTHROP ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 4:36 4:44 8.00 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
68811 10 <NONE> 11 20 54 N  CHAPEL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:43 11:51 8.05 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70983 10 <NONE> 7 20 54 FOREST ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 7:46 7:54 8.05 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
68373 10 <NONE> 17 20 151 ROBERTS ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 17:06 17:14 8.07 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
68418 10 <NONE> 7 20 400 BRIGHTWOOD AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hos 7:48 7:56 8.07 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
66653 10 <NONE> 13 11 147 NUTMEG DR St Mary's Hospital 13:48 13:56 8.18 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
69187 10 <NONE> 1 20 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 1:45 1:53 8.23 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67856 10 <NONE> 10 20 70 CANTOR LN Charlotte Hungerford Hos 10:38 10:47 8.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67060 10 <NONE> 3 11 250 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 3:58 4:06 8.35 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70187 10 <NONE> 23 20 304 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 23:23 23:30 6.40 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
70792 10 <NONE> 9 22 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:34 9:41 6.40 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC



70674 10 <NONE> 8 20 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hos 8:42 8:51 8.50 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66964 10 <NONE> 11 11 100 CALHOUN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:37 11:45 8.55 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
71215 10 <NONE> 1 22 1229 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 1:36 1:45 8.68 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68945 10 <NONE> 22 22 72 WILMOT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 22:17 22:26 8.72 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67293 10 <NONE> 22 11 GOSHEN RD & LOVERS LN Charlotte Hungerford Hos 22:23 22:32 8.77 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
69841 10 <NONE> 9 20 70 CANTOR LN Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:55 10:04 8.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68502 10 <NONE> 2 11 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hos 2:40 2:49 9.03 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
65550 10 <NONE> 15 11 70 CANTOR LN Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:06 15:15 9.07 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
66981 10 <NONE> 14 11 487 COUNTY RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 14:04 14:13 9.07 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
71134 10 <NONE> 9 22 741 ALLEN RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:19 9:28 9.07 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC
70756 10 <NONE> 20 22 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 20:39 20:48 9.08 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
71199 10 <NONE> 19 20 DMR NW Regional Center Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:56 20:05 9.13 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
65705 10 <NONE> 12 20 835 TORRINGFORD WEST SCharlotte Hungerford Hos 12:16 12:25 9.15 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
71012 10 <NONE> 11 20 1922 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 11:09 11:19 9.18 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC MEDIC
66939 10 <NONE> 7 11 1229 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 7:54 8:03 9.23 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
65499 10 <NONE> 3 20 125 JOHNSON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 3:28 3:38 9.50 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
67441 10 <NONE> 13 11 70 CANTOR LN Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:14 13:24 9.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70197 10 <NONE> 3 20 157 BEVERLY RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 3:30 3:39 9.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68960 10 <NONE> 2 22 269 DENISON RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 2:58 3:08 10.05 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
65570 10 <NONE> 17 11 10 E  FARMS RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 17:09 17:19 10.15 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC
68272 10 <NONE> 5 11 TORRINGFORD ST & TECH Charlotte Hungerford Hos 5:56 6:07 10.43 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC
68304 10 <NONE> 9 11 68 MEADOWBROOK LN Charlotte Hungerford Hos 9:25 9:36 11.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70765 10 <NONE> 23 22 187 LOVERS LN Charlotte Hungerford Hos 23:15 23:27 11.23 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66436 10 <NONE> 16 11 67 BUTLER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 16:49 17:00 11.25 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
65716 10 <NONE> 13 11 393 TORRINGFORD EAST SCharlotte Hungerford Hos 13:01 13:12 11.27 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
71164 -19 CX - ASSIS 13 20 61 TERRACE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hos 13:18 13:30 11.63 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC
71218 10 <NONE> 5 20 19 COBBLESTONE CT Charlotte Hungerford Hos 5:04 5:16 11.67 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70418 10 <NONE> 1 20 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hos 1:02 1:14 11.82 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC
68409 10 <NONE> 3 20 393 TORRINGFORD EAST SCharlotte Hungerford Hos 3:03 3:15 11.97 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
68884 10 <NONE> 15 20 118 TAMARACK CT Charlotte Hungerford Hos 15:53 16:07 14.17 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
70419 10 <NONE> 1 22 46 AUBURN WAY Charlotte Hungerford Hos 1:35 1:49 14.67 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC
66451 14 <NONE> 18 20 43 SOUTH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 18:48 19:03 15.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66467 10 <NONE> 23 11 1160 POTHIER RD Charlotte Hungerford Hos 23:52 0:10 18.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
65589 10 <NONE> 18 11 44 MORTIMER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hos 18:55 19:15 5.90 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC
66735 10 <NONE> 19 11 Torringford West Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hos 19:14 19:36 10.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

5.62



CN CxlReason CANCELLATIONDESCRcallsource HOUR veh PICKUPLOCATION REASON

66800 10 <NONE> L.C.D 10 20 Torringford West Apartments GAIN ACCESS

66893 10 <NONE> L.C.D 20 11 10 JOHN ST LIFT ASSIST

66998 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 11 12 MARGERIE ST LIFT ASSIST

70597 10 <NONE> L.C.D 15 17 12 MARGERIE ST LIFT ASSIST



GAIN ACCESS

LIFT ASSIST

LIFT ASSIST

LIFT ASSIST


	A2021-01-06
	M2020-12-02
	January 2021 BOS Reports
	NOVEMBER OT POLICE DEPT_
	doc05622720201231101704
	TorringtonNOV20
	EMS PROVIDER ACTIVITY REPORT FORM
	Patient Related Information


	TORRINGTONMONTHLY911NOV20
	Copy of TORRINGTONMONTHLY911NOV20

	City: [Torrington]
	Q1: 557
	Q2: 556
	Q3: 5.62
	Q4: 4
	Q5: 16
	Q6: 1
	Q7-1: 00:00
	Q7-1-1: 
	Q7-2:  
	Q7-2-1: 
	Q7-3:  
	Q7-3-1: 
	Q7-4:  
	Q7-4-1: 
	Q8: 00:00
	Q10: 356
	Q10-1: 236
	Q11: 144
	Q12: 412
	Q12-1: 4
	Q12-1-1: 2
	Q12-1-2: 0
	Q13: 19
	Q14: 143
	Text5: 5
	License: L151P1
	Provider: Trinity Health of New England
	Contact: JEFF GANUNG
	Phone: (860) 601-2586
	7-Total: 0
	Q9: 0
	99: not tracked


